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March 7,2001 

South Dakota Public Utilities Cammission 
ATN: William Buflard 

Exgcutive Director 
Capitol Buiidirig, I st floor 
500 East Capitol Avenue 
Pierre, SD 5750d-5070 

RE: Enclased Apptication for CeRificate sf Authofiiy 

TO THE COMMISSlON: 

Enclosedt please find an ot-iginal and ?0 copi~s r sC  $he A~pibc$"(~".m F G ~  3 $;$~t5~5~:~&72 &d.Et&aw3 42  
VJcwking Assets Funding Service, Inc, t;n prowide isrrf+r~a@$e S Z F V L . ~ ~  8% $$CT~~P- ;~~#M~;~~ 3~ 
filing 'this application after the Camrntssiao swearff ad.d.~lijbd $&t@&?l$rng qf J ~ + J  gi::++ @?k~%~~~iy: 

Assets to have a certificate from the Ccrmmissian, Sit"iim f~$@l ~$4&1-~:ag&:~$~~~jwi&~ 1:p$qa".r 
gr~viding interstate sewice to South Dakota custamsn tr LV@$&. @sg t4$.i#h~&a44?4rjif43 $%.@ &* :t!3bia ye: 

vd@ were not the intrastate carrier f ~ r  aur ct*istoa%&r$ ikaj ,rig cgrti$k;~sggj ~7:?~>.&51$ ~ ~ - 2  .$."rzi-:*:i~ 

mcst of thst time Working Assets, wzs not awdiftl~i2Ig o$ a P ~ ~ ~ n ~ n ~ ~ ~ i , ~ $ ~ &  f 3 t f i r g *~~sB , i t  ; : e e % ~  
(PI@) For intrastate trafific. 

thought that South Dakota consumers could not SeieLt ino C G E $ ~ : ? ~  ?r: , , s 4  - ?-3570P?- 
traffic. Unbeknownst to the Working Assets Legat Qc~;sr:t;:~n: i;,jTS %'$e*2 r . ~ r = l ~ ,  .-8:; a r t  ii ,x. CC 

requesting provisioning of intralATA PIC mpabriib n Qi* :a! 9,ei- :TI': ': -,, ., L;: r ,+ :+. alL- 2 

be provisioned in all states of their terntor+ Therefore s%f122~ i%r~f~- ,"s~;:  . iT*.~i~i;  I.?=;, A Q ~ P C ;  : 
West to enabie Washington end users to cnaose Vde?&iir.g kar;+vw ~ b - 4  Y;*-; -1fa. A ! -( ' . 
Working Assets was also provisioned in other US $%er,: :@:?I:::;, . " ic  ,,* r + : : r g .  ,':- : ,:x : : : - 

>':, occurred in June 1999, without t he  knawledc~e of the te..;a6:A.@~;i.;~;er!>,-y <,, i.a,i;:,;+jlJ.!:,t..k.i;s 

So by s u r  own standards we should have app!&d $9~ M~%;@A~z&~;R.: & t4Xr"&. $P$IF~C ~gp$+seh++v;; ;7 t : ? . ~  
itaff the application should have occurred in 1 %a. For N m  &$%~gw@$& $g;; b$@f+gg@ &,e@ FNW* 

to assure the Commission the fsilure to sbtain 8 rb&%s$@ si:W;$%l*& >&-&$ BE :&,yfi*&~~@;i~~$~k: 

grror gnd that the former oversight was dire 4a a rta~@~fid&al3r%i$fi~$g B $&P% i ~ ? m q  %a 'fy:;a8 '-~S%F. 

letter an accounting of the intraUTA revenues at Wagk~fig b w f ~ ~  fl.:+*% %%.$$, a ?ztg 
providing long distance sewice in South Dakota, Warking &&pg&t$ errrffi&2kxyjw ,%% i : ~ i ~ 2 ~ ~ F b $ + ~ ~ g  

evewheimingl y residential, in South Dakola- +@i~&rfg hs%%t% T%~$+&G!$@+ a&&&$qha bl;& 
Gomriission grant it a Certificate to cantrnuc prouibfng %@f%t~e 3: :Fixa& -':ci;@;~d~-~+~i$ 

LVakter N. McGee 
Regulatory Manager 



1 
In the  M2"ifr of the j 
Appzmtion of Vqorking Assets Fundtitg f 
Sewice, tnc. for ai Certficate of 3 
Acithoisty to Provide InkrexcI~ange 1 
f efeecomrnu nciatiians Service f 
in the State of South Dakota 

Comes now Working Assets Fundir!~ ih!: i l % g : p , k ~ L + ~ ~ ~ , ! "  >; r?+'~+d$r?%~~ -% 

Assets") to respectfully apply far 3 (5cejificaie GI &-&gg+:qt sttP 8z:t ; ~ ~ e ~ : ; ~ + +  ;%% 4 +#+4 ~F:~!WLLZ 

reseller of intrastate ion y distance tef&ca~urr.tmar~ff ,nw.$g'tp% ~@r*;i~2~~;+25, $:i%gph~tq4k ' y i ~ i ~ ~ ~ - ~ ' ~  

State of South Dakota, pursuant l.0 peaqioiasrs of mC::k %+-:i'- .i; ~'uT8:-s+,r~:~+s,- 

Chapter 20: 1 0:02 of the Comfnissicsnf$ Rtjj@%, A$@Skf:&$'sf $-?;~r~s)i-$-@i: f ~ p  R,i,~%~4~1*:-~3 

information in support of i"t Appii~alirofi, 

(2) \Norking Assets t o n y  Dislasrtze 1% tk2 ii.lg~+f: ~i:?:${~t ;.;n.?yt;i:~ ~ i :d ;e~~~ :+  4*vses t : ~ ,  

re-eseliing sewice. 

(a) Working Assets Funding Sewif%, LEG 14i:ls ~t'rr;:~:"ipi>i'it?ji4r,$ 3- 4' 4 ;  ~irwn.~;~  ,: 
No\jernberr 25, 7 985. A c ~ p y  a.f tkte eo$ng&rt,y !; t ,  e$kfy;.;;~; i:'? ;g:;$@$ty-Jf 7 :"" ;-c-+ >?air 

South Dakota Secretary of %rate b$ Extr7bi-t k 

registered agenu$: 
CT Corporation Sys"rn"i 
32 9 S. Coteau Sfreel 
Pierre, South Dakola 5'9507 



A , rdLTG. \.- 2ay77 (c) Sharehaides kav4q-j gfca:T$f f%$*:"i :(f'jz< f i , : ~ : * e ~  Q.. z:j~:i; iC - 

Eaum Sct-fer, 2,it:3;tSi3;12J ~h~aidg,% 

Warkii-tg ASSEIS 
I 0 1 Mar'~e1 St re2 t 
Stlit€3 TOO 
San Fr8nckc0, @.a 94l05 

(4) Mot Appiicdble 



(c) Shareholders having greater tka;n 20%:. sl"@rQ :tn I???: &;f~<~i;-;sE-t-k-~ 

Laura Scher, 2,097.1124 shares 
Warking Assets 
1 0 '1 Markef Street 
Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 

Frances Kieschnick, 1,056,018 sh%%ss 
1467 Hamilton Ave. 
Palo Alto. CA 94362 

(4) Pdot Applicable 

(6) Method by kng2-iich Sep$i~e is $f~~irlj:@a' A f"i~g-$&$~;k%,q;.~ &:t%vgyr~ :pg&&&$ 'Q4i,:df,ax*L~~ r* 

Assets subscribes to and ;f;selIs !he !fiB~;-~2x~$j2iz@r~ &*;.,, ;ke~:'n::~i~:~,;,~~Fb:i~~,q s.3$.'~~4~#,o 9 

of 84s Sprint. A pi)fiuf7 of Wa&iff@ A~st?t$' i;i?F+ifig %:U;~j$3',;": ~+?P~$ZL:?& T)' ~-~j.~+:jirprf;,~ 
MCI. 

(7) Working Assets intends to r@sefl Ze$e?.coQ'in~ue:@;~+$~i'~Fi L'ig f 8%:;.*~3 ':f *ii;l:i(i#~hl 2 Y I I  .,z? 

State of South Daicofa. 



f 8) Attached as Exhibits B and C are copies of the appii=zrfs f5riai~t:iaf ez~g&3a?% 

'I989 (those for the year 2000 will be fawarded as smn a$ Bey ~ % C C  ~ri;aiub&: 
& ~&C%V*>> att;? and a proposed tariff for intrastate service, selfislg fc-r-,brth r - I - -  

~onditions sf service. 

(81 Customer Complaint and Billing Pracesses 2nd ctrrjtacts 

(a) Custcrrner CornpSaints 

The person to whom all inquiries must be ntade reg3rding ~i~i&i~wit:ir 

compiainfs is: 

lVtaia Ettitiger 
Senior. Director of 

I-egai and Cfdstomer Affairs 
Working Assets Funding Serzckce, Inc= 
4 0 9 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
(4 'i 5) 369-2060 (Phone) 

(415) 371-1048 (FAX) 

For ail other regufatory matters, inciuding this App4~caawr: 

Walter McGee 
Regulatory Manager 
(Same address) 
(41 5) 369-2084 (Phone) 
(4"1) 371 -1 048 (FAX) 
wnncgee(@?wafs.com 



LWrfrmg Assets operates a toll-free Customer Service Cenler to assfst 

cttstonjers with billing and collections, as welI as questions regafdir;g 
eailrng cards and ather aspects af service. All teiephurre inquiries zzra 
respandeel tu immediately, and letters are answered within five days isy 
telephone call or in writing. Any undisputed portion of a bi ih~usi De pi336 

in a timely manner white a complaint is under investigatlan. (:~s~ar??er$ 
whn are not satisfied with t h e  resolution of a dispute are refewred %a t8"iei~ 

stale PUC, or to the FCC. 

Escalated customer complaints and ail informal compEaints tssi,ixng @om 
stale or federal agencies are referred to the Senior Uir~ctar  efitsgar ~ r ~ 2  

Coiisumer Affairs. 

(b) C u s t ~ m e r  Billing 

Waking Assets generates bills on a Ehi* or sixty day cydc flc~siaa bia!ef$j 
Every bill covers the previous thirty or sixty days of ctrstrtmsr ws~gzs. 
respsdivety. Occasionally, a bill mzy contain a prevlotrsty ur~ks~il~d .;:;a$! 

t~anen~itked within the previous sixty (or thirty days) of !he r:affiiaij billing 

period. 

Attached to this Application as Applicant" Exhibit T) is a $ampie bill 

generated by Working Assets. The customer S F ~ N I C ~  + Y E I ~ ? ? " T $ @ I  $$ pr~v415%:tc$ 
a n  tkie Bill Summary page. The back of every other page sf t h ~  btSi 
contains information regarding the following matters: 

Terms and Conditions of Service 
Deposits (Working Assets will not collect: depasrts from !I:; 

South Dakota custcmers.) 
Disconnecting Sewice 
Change of NarnedAddress 



As grou'fded an the bill, if payment is not received within 21 days of t h e  
$?voice date, Working Assets may apply a 4 3% monthly finance charge 40 

$he unpaid balance. if the unpaid balance has not been received w&hir: 
59 rfnys of the invoice date, Working Asset; may begin procedures 20 

t.irs&;crnner,l sewice. I f  a customer claims inabitity to pay an outstanding 4111 
10 ftrfl. Warking Assets will negotiate a deferred payment plan unless t h ~  
credit histo~j of the customer indicates a significant risk af default. 

t,'tB) Working Assets has never beerr denied certification or registration and iz ~n gauel 
dandiflg it7 ail of the states listed below. 

Date of certification or registration: 

New York 
Orsgan 
L2,rts~~nsin 
Mayland 
ilticliris 
N0ut.k Dakota 
Vefrnunt 
Texas 
bVel;Z Viry inia 
Massachusetts 
Flasrtds 
1Ir.rdiarrs 
Wasi~ington 
Minnesola 
Idaho 
Pennsylvania 
Karrsas 

Georgia 

Date 
March 22, 1991 
June 13, "1991 
July 12, 1991 
September 1 2, 1991 
November 20,1991 
December 9, 1991 
December 17, 1991 
February 28,1892 
April 23, f 992 
May 7 8, 4 992 
May 22, 4 992 
May 26,1992 
June j7, 1992 
June 30, 1992 
July 23, I992 

August 78, 1992 
August 19, "192 
October 1 3, 1992 
October 23, 1992 

November 24, 1992 

State - 
Louisiana 
Missouri 
Nebraska 
Kenlucky 
New Mexico 
Nevada 
Arkansas 
O hi0 
South Carolina 
Delaware 
New Hampshire 
Wyoming 
Mississippi 
lowa 
Tennessee 
Rhode Island 
Alabarna 
Connecticut 
Maine 
Oklahoma 
Colorado 
Michigan 

h4arcA 5, $993 
April '12, 1883 
&aXy 33, "1983 
Augus"r9: 1983 
Sept~rnZs~m' '4 983 
Ncsvermiaar 22, 3983 
Jaau ary 2'7, '1 984 
Aprit 8, a994 
Augz~sl23, 98534 
Nrstren..~ber 37, $984 
January 5, 1995 
Aprit $7. T985 
August 3 I ,  9 995 
Sspiefirbsr 20, 1 B85 
Ocbber 25, "iSSS 
Nwernber 6, 1995 
January 17, $895 
March 5, "FgeJ13 
March 25, "i98 
October 4998 
January 719.2000 



k44~~rkrt~y Assets tong Distance markets lo  customers through fair  
'hanncls; ditec3f. nai l  (including e-mail) solicitation, print advertising, 

R,~1@tir%f'ketit1g i ~ n d  public re(atioris. 

IBreict mdii pieces care sent every quarter, using mailing lists rented from 
r.,aor~r.sM gcobip~, nlagazine subscription lists and catafogues, The diced 
nssit.li package r=ransists of a one page marketing piece (example anached 

as Exhibit E), response farm and postage paid business reply cnit/elope. 

C~IS~;B~?T~TS may  all a toll-free number to ask q\~estions and sign tlp over 
1tra phone, which includes verification by a Third Party Verifier; visit a web 
sib? ~2nd enroil via the internet; or comp\ete and return the postage paid 
resprxtse form, which includes a Letter of Agency. 

ftvPtbrkirrg Assets advei%ises in different magazines. Ads include detailed 

ir-rfannatiorbi about the service and a toll-free number. 

Praspcctiva customers are contacted every month through outbound 
tr?lernarketirrg, using iists acquired from nonprofit groups, magazirte lists 
erxd demographic compiled lists. Most outbound sales occur dcdrlriy the 
tnitiai plrane contact, although some customers are sent information and 
rf2cefve f a l l ~ w - ~ ~ p  cails. After a sale is finalized with the sales 

repres@ntative, the call is transferred to a quality control supervisor W ~ U  

verifies the customer's name and address and reiterates the switching 
pro.6,:adt~re. At this point the customer is transferred ku the Third Party 
Verifier. All customers receive a service confirmation notice in the mail 
withklirt five to seven days of the sale date. 

$ 2  j Nct ~Appticable 

r $3) Federal tax identification number: 94-2987585 



: 9."; T 5 i n ~ ~  .fansx~ry 499fS, Applicant has had 74 complaints about tinauthor-ized 

x-wtctt.l$r~g of tzsrlg distance service. Approximately 29 of those were the resut2 of 

; ~ w  e-.rqmaaus PIC change sent by the LEC. The remainder were mused by 

rwm~2rrs rikngFt7g from another househo!d member, other than t h e  cornpiainant, 

r.inwwg ordered the service to a clerical mistake made by one of t h e  Applicant's 
i?-i_ral~,:"ay$?~s Alt complaints have been resolved. 

I't~r: Appli~:aflt has recorded no c:ornplaints for charging customers for services 

f i . ~ t  $save not beeft ~rdered. 

P&*%sitlbanas trs St~tements. 
,r a . . J +- - 2  ...-+ A -.-+-.. 

~~~p~~Frlf;ar.~C req~~ests that the Comrnission consider this Application on an -- e3clpark -,-* - 

kcf%;%, anhi grant this Certificate without lhearing if there is no request for hearing by any 
tf::i-?festatj party. LJlson Comrnission request, Applicant is prepared to answer ques't'io8ts 
i?r ~tg~+%s?t~l addikianal evidence abaut its proposed services to South Dakota cortsun2eis 

P4J4ES;?E:FORE, V\J~rking Assets 'Funding Sewice, lnc. prays tt-\at t h e  Public 
* . l r - t r a L  i+qt+hl+*rb ff2ar>umir;sian of South Dakota grant it a Certificate of Authority to aperate as a 

w19:;jt feselfer of interexchange telec~rnmunicati~ns services within and threughaui 
S~~PE? i tsf  $swth Dakota. 

Hespsclfulty submitted this 8Ih day of March, 2001, at Pierre, South Dakota. 

Working Assets Funding Service, inc. 
? 01 Market Street 
San Francisco, California 941 05 

By: .- -. 
Walter N* t\ilcGee 
Regulatory Manzyer 



r iirro$!cbf~ C Gunn, am Vice President of Operations of Working Assets 

i-,~g$,:i4:~ -, ?+i.rv.jcce-c,. lrlc , the Applicant. Based on information and belief, I attest to 

sm ~ @ q g r ;  ni; ihc slai~menfs in the foregoing Application and aii the exhibits 
:~f?:sg,h%:<: tE ag ,IqpplSca"t~nan. 

c+ a z'c .rr$i.!RN TO REFORE ME, the undersigned Notary Public on this 7* day 
af M a s ~ g R  in t!~x:+ St;$t@ af California, County of San Francisco. 

Nor8 A. Lyman - 
Print or type name 

My commission expires on: 



EXHIBIT A 





ANNUAL REPORT 
FOREIGN 

**' 

, ;;"3 -i: $50 PLWSE TYPE OR USE BLACP: [HE: 

AKE CI-iECK PAYABLE T o  $EC~?ETAF;'T' i;r .%"tttF! 
FEE OF $50 P.PPC!ES -rO $ti i.,:-;'~- F ~ L J ~ J ~ * : ~ ~  

a P ,7 i;. in" )ate PJZnx and klla~ltng Address: .f 
r.d-%,--cld.. ..--..---__- ----- 

NOV11993 
i F B - 0  1 8.940 i 

k"L'C3RiflNzdG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICES, INC. f 
i 
i 

307 MARKET ST #700 ! 
S A N  FRANCISCO CA 94105 

-k -aF- * 7br AmENTiON - FlLlNG INS"FRUCT1OPiJS =& 9- "k -4 

J &  *-  :t .kt 1, @f %!is l~nfamafron IS ;dontical as set forth in the prior i'epor',, yet: Ray shcck ?kc fk7-ir ~ ! S * J J  ??Qfj i3t''+'' "?"-' 'I? '" " '"'* ' "" "' '- as 

9 ncrl@iy ptrMiic ANY CHANGE requires full cornpfetron of the form. 

j,:'! htf,  'rk\E JNT;ORMATION REQUIRED ON THE ANNUAL REPOR-T IS i[3EfSrlCWEF 46 $f? p;'Q:$*fk/ :--$ 

.* * * * * 3 t . * * * * * * * * * * * * * * t r ; . i r * * . I h - * * * - a  . a - * % - * . i  * %.. 5 * @ * ' "  
2. a 7s &mrpamled under me laws of 

* ,  
3 TI% $ddi@ss ofit5 registered oiiice in South Dalcota is 3/q -5- . &&,G~&,L,,;&sI.~ ,,,, , --, . . ,,, , _., -" . .- ; ,,-.. - - 

, / A .  L 
4 '  

&7-,4+--.".-"-- /'/ -z.tu2 ,-,"-w*#*.% "--, , -- ",-v ,-c, ,.--k ' 7 2:v7*z - - 2- --., & 2 $ ? -  - < 

anfj tkle name of Hs registered agent at such address is C 7 r .- - I_j _ _ --- 

s 7'1% mm-s and addresses of its directors and officers: 

Vice President 

G Tiax aiaggfagate nUrnber of shares whic 
dr~ is~r ies,  i f  any, virtiiin a class: 
NUMBER OF S W R E S E N  ISSUE (authonzed) CLASS SERIES F A R * J A , L \ J ~ F  :23 F-i 5 I?:%:  :.:-rkr-izi - J" 

m/MfZclC1+ ~/2- /A,, adz?. ,$&a 2 6 d c 4 j 17 ,,$ 8 

7 XiE%.lh9BER OF SHARES ISSUED CLASS SERIES 
~,'%O'C r ,  r c~~~~~ ~ l ~ l  

B T f ~ e  arnoitrrt of its stated capital is $ 2?%'.19% \ 

The rqmn must be signed by the chairman of the board of d~rectors, its pr 

nard i l . / i  3/0 

~&*~G?h.&-J L A- STATE OF 
ss 

, - f t  " ;i:=i:~tp$ { ijf*a r , 2 0 0 0 ,  scimq me, ii+,*i --+: ~ ; z ~ : f i ~ ~ ~  A1?y$is  ,-- 

3.1. : ~ r  t,* r . -c p?~?!? W***** 

?rr i>@ ltl2 c- - of c~ri,ara[p>ra :ti;>[ ;:, &,.=r;as-c 5)' .:-. 4 5;" L $2 ~51-i i, - % I , !  * 

?ristfl~rrranl erld acknawfed cd ta me that such corporation execufed the ein'ic, tf 
- A *  A . . ? m  ')Pimi EL. r .~ - .  *- .-f -, 



EXHIBIT €3 

AUOlTED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
FOR 4999 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INK. AND SGliSinlARii*i5 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 

l,:i&jijfies and SrocM~olders' Equity 

C~ltvcnl liabilities 
X,nhg-tefm liabilities 

Totaf liabilities 
"l'sral stcac.khdders' equity 

WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, MC. AND Sl.illSlf31ARfF); 

Consolidated Statemen& af l~tent ile 

'Fatiit si:ventjcs 
(:).w?r~i~ine; md general expeiases 

Operating profit 
Other incame 
Net inmmc before income taxes 

Provision for income taxes 



EXHIBIT C 

PROPOSED TARIFF 



R!ORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, IMC '" C *;I $ Q 7'3%) $2 re.fhig&g* ? i f >  2 

d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTiiNCE q k p i ~ &  yesirk 8- p;;g;~- 

WORKt NG ASSETS FLINDf MS SERVbGF:". %b4FS;x 

" 4  +'' RESf-:Lf,ER $ERV{$:j: 

This Tariff contains the descriptions, regiriat~cns. and r ~ f e s  ;tpp$;c&lib h i r -  h $ r n ~ r - ~ ~ . s ~  
of teleeernmunicalion sewices provided by W~r$:$fig As$;@!$ F@l.tbtt?@ g@~~?;!r? t!.~:>d'~~~",trfr~: 

one or more points in tiw Sitate a? Sot@.o [3&$i;s8$+ 

---,-------.*.-- 

D a b  of issue: 

lisstted By: 







S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO, 3 
Original PAGE NO, 3 

TABLE OF CONTENTS (Con't) 

Seetian 11 - Rates (Con't) 

-1 3.Nrsn-Profit Term Plan ...,.............................+................. .> 35 
14,Small Business Term Plan ....................,..r,,..,-...... *..--.. 36 
15,Peak Rate Calling Plans .......,.,...............................*...... 37 
4G-Qne Rate Calling Plans ....,..,...................................,....* 47 
47.Miscellaner~us Charges ..................,........-....,.............,.,, 80 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 
201 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO, i 
Original PAGE NO. 4 

SYMBOLS USED 1M THIS TARIFF 

se to a subscriber's bill. 

hange resulting in a reduction to a subscriber's bill. 

e in rate or charge. 

- 
Effective Date'-. . ,.. 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Wok~ng  Assets Funding Service 

4 01 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 



S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. I 
Original PACE NO. 5 

A &&~@~f~t?beri!?g - page numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. 
fSgg@s are numbered seqaentially. However, new pages are occasionally added 
T s u  a&@ Tariff. W e n  a new page is added between pages already in effect, a 
@2cnr"tral i s  added, For example, a tsew page added bekeen page 14 and 15 
8 ~ ~ t t z l r ?  bc3 T4.1. 

$2 --- fPara~a&Nurnberina Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. 
Eeeh Xovel of coding is subservient to its next higher level: 

2cfT1.A.1.(a). 
2.7.1 ,A,1+(a).l 
2.?.lA-lc(a)-i.(i). 
2.1.1,A,?.{a).!*(i).(I). 

$b$&bkregg~ - When a tariff filing is made with the SDPUC an updated cheek 
page accompanies the tariff filing. The check page lists the pages contained in 
thB tariff, with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new 
pages are added, the check page is changed to reflect the revision. All revisions 
made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk. (*). There will be  no other 
sprsbols used on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the 
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Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 708 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



VATRMrNQ ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.G. TARiFF NO. ? 
dpPf@ VJQRKtMG ASSETS t"6NG DISTANCE Original PAGE NC). 6 

SECTION I 
GENERAL REGULATIONS 

t &p:F:&iG,&T1GiN &OF,. TAR1 FF 

1 1 Thts "T'aff cantairis the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the 
f.drfi.raishing of teEecommunications services provided by Working Assets Funding 
arvices, with principal offices at 101 Market Street, Suite 700, San Francisco, 
CA, MdQ5. 

O 2 %is "Fariff sppltcs to services furnished statewide within the state of South 
Dakota, This Tariff is on file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission, 
@nd mpies may be inspected during normal business hours, at the Companyr!; 
pn"znr,ipat pface of business. 

C@t.tain terms used generally throughout this tariff for comrnunicatiol s services 
.aiirrrlshed by the Carrier over its facilities are defined below. 

I1 - The calling telephone number 
o the Carrier's network by the Local 
is placed. AN1 is provided by the LEC only 
roup B direct or Feature Group D 

fnt~rmnnec'tions are used to gain access to carrier's switched 
fet#c~fl?munications service. 

services offered by the Carrier for business users 

Working Assets Funding Sewices, dbalWorking Assets 

p to, but not including, 5:00 PM local time on Monday 
ing Carrier-specified holidays. 

not including, 11 :00 PM local time on Sunday 
n Carrierrspecified holidays unless a lower 

Effective Date:, , . . . 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 91105 



srtzr*m&rt%iks * ~ a k  t 8 PUNDING SERVICE, INC, S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO, 1 
4Yt"-i't+ $?4C?tF4KlNG A$SETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 7 

QECjgiIrLgESliC o rl f 1 

EL$& - Federal Communications Cornrr~ission 

+ Applies to Federally observed day only. 
# When this holiday falls on a Sunday, the Holiday cailing rate 
applies to calls placed on the following Monday. 
Wher~ this holiday falls on a Saturday, the Holiday calling rate applies to 
calls placed on the preceding Friday. 

2 1-8 &g..E - Local Exchange Carrier 

2.7 FdiiaRWeekend - From 11:00 PM up to, but not including, 8100 AM local 
time, Sunday through Friday, any time on Saturday, any time on Sunday 
except for the period beginning at 5:00 PM up to, but not inclllding, 17 .C)O 

2 ,  k ' !O Normal Work Hours - The time after 8:30 AM and before 5:30 PM Marrday 
thiotlgh Friday excluding Holidays. 

2-1 '1 "Oegu la r  -- Billing - A standard hill sent in the normal Carrier Billing cycle. 
This billing consists of one bill for each arn~ttnt assigned to the subscriber 
together with explanatory detail showing the derivation of the charges 

2, "112 &@ential, Use -Average monthly usage that is 1000 minutes or less 
with less than a 3.5 minute average call length. 

%A?-1 3 sybscribe!: - The person, firm, company or corporation, 
or other entity, having a communication requirement of its own, which 
contracts for service under this tariff and is responsible for the paymefit of 
charges as well as compliance with the Carrier's regulations pursuant to 
this tariff. 

2 "134 SDPUC - South Dakota Public Utilities Commission. 

2. "f'! 5 3 0  Services - inbound toll services offered by the carrier 

II"-.-.~jl*I.I..-.,---FI-LI- 

Date of issue: Effective Date:, . . . . , 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 



$.'#ORK%"EE4G &SSET$ FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P,U.C. TARIFF NO. I 
c!~Wif k4-rfQRK!@G ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 8 

3 [~~$~fle,TIQ.N.oFSERVlCES 

2 .b bVorking Assets is a carnmunications common carrier providing various intrastate 
tall ~~~"rmur~icsFians services. Specific service offerings are described below, 

The sub9ciiberqs long distance usage charge is based on the actual usage of 
Garrigrk netwitark. Usage begins when the called party picks up the receiver. 
b%ketr the cailecf party picks up is determined by hardware acswer supervision in 
wM~i:ft fhB b ~ a l  telephone company sends a signal to the switch or the software 
uhttzfrtg @udio tor-re detection. A call is terminated when the calling party hangs 
UP, Residential usage charges are rounded to the next full minute. Commercial 
u%ag@ C \ ' I B T ~ ~ D  are rounded to the next six secands. 

~a&~tl.cation of Distance 

V fV1 - V2) + (HI - HZ1 



S.D.P.U-C. TARIFF NO. 4 
Original PAGE NO. 9 

Night and Wekend Rate 



y* $ &*,we $# g* # +-- q p  g; * 2 s A 

- * ., ,:? x I,l r %d$HL?t@@ &f?f%VICE, INC, S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
&%i:,~'Q~*~~~tX~fd<i A$$;&, *CS t.O${.$S (31 STANCE Original PAGE NO. f O  

9 i:&2% flt3 $;$TWY~G~%:>+ .- S E T ~ ~ ~ C ~ S  are pravided at no charge. 

$&< yp&,e f2)q F $ f ~ " j g i  

+4t*wti %+:vP TB"~~~T~VI~~'S~.L~$~I~@~~U~S Se~ices,  {MT,S) 
% P l  3 , .  *.%>:% +---- ,.-.--.*---- 

"s;i"n.,?;&5%,vb?i19I and C;arr.lrc;ler~~al Message Telecarnrnunicstions Services {MTSf are 
&%eec&y SX~N~&% g1~"arlabfe ~ Q T .  use by subscribers 24 hours a day. The 
% ; k % ~ % e o s ~ ~ k  sts&phsrre Jinefs) are programmed by t h e  local telephone company 
$a qdt~nqaai+2at% sa~ite "4+" andlsr "? OXXX" calls to the network. 

B " $ '$5 ITIA~ artginate MTS from all locations and may terminate calls in all 
@i@&krs %tectt$+% Iocattgns within the State of South Dakota. 

@tW @%3:ui~a$ are vixttral baficfed inbound toll services which permit calls to be 
tst21f;~$i2k$:d a1 l l~a subsh;riberls lacation without charge to the calling 

isg?irarica calls aru3 originated via nosmai shared use facilities and are 
I@ii 'a%~fi$it  4dia ftlc oubscriber's local exchange service access line. 800 Service 
wdf-5 ;A ~N%~f%.ktyrg Ar;;sets*prcrvided 880, NXX is available to subscribers as a 
S ~ S Y ~ @  t k ! ~ f i @  offeting 



- -  urru aft;' W ~ I I Y  avarta~ie to 
nding interstate semice. 

ak time periods. They are 
are mmplt;mentaly to an 
Qn with that sefiaice, 

"%42'&. &@%i&? @$&f13$ !J&$ &@ g 24 pjf&f 
i ~ f i i r ~ ~ y . ~ i r i n i  t i iar@rpqfF% f ta~g  plan8 
$&?*A?$ :& % &%s & %P~lt&6$%$2*r  Or'% ~** . ld*h  ;*=a r: 

- 
Effective Date:. . . . . . 

. . l i t l ~ . ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ l - i  W U ~  11 lF ~ 1 4 ~  rresraenr OP vperatlons 
V$66pag Assets Funrllng Service 

Markst Street, Suite 700 
Satl Francisco, CA 94105 

6 F$:%dkCE, f&gZ 
,;w;:pk,Lfi;: ,',-:!"? :'"- " .'"- ,-.$-p: . :*' *;TkNc.tT 

SiDiP.U.C, TARIFF NO. 1 
L.-, ,-I$-: ":?&*:$% "<:. !? .$ &-?,?> *.<*3: - ; *.. ,# ,- Original PAGE NO. 1 I 

---.-+-_l_l_l -- 

%$&;&<,.;;.. e+&;-^?.l.i~ 
:.,: z2:$sp . l r , & ~ ~ ~ ~ , ~ : ' & $ ~ ~ ,  : ~ ~ ~ $ ~ . ~ & ~ ~ ~ ~ t t $ ~ c $ *  at% cfi SLS P ~ X  w 8 6  &,+,,.,+:&A -A A - - t. . - . - ?fl  + s. . 

F f k t .  rate. They are available only to 
s afC ~ ; ~ ~ m p l @ n ~ @ n l a ~ y  to an interstate service 

-, = r h = w p ~ g m 5 ~ ~  h~6,1C/ 11~blt I C I ~ ~ C ; ) ~  @it97 that service, 



Je":g, 4 & ;+. =A& 'G . - L; . 
6 . . r .  ,. me 22 (;, -&& $& g! $~&Q%&$F,-> s$--)&q{;$i j p&(z S D,P,IJ.C. TARIFF NO. 'l 

7.5%TSA& -id$> :LFF&'$?~:~> & - 2 y p ,  ;. $&$& g-'$$; rp%Rcg . .. Original PAGE NO. 12 
- * _ " > , X_ - " . -, _ .- - r * 2- llw + -..---+ --.--..---- 

: J- 

i -  a :  $%$e %kfg~)~k$4~~:6i for ~~rnmirn icat i~m originating at equal 
,@r;~~a:zt P T ~ ~ ; $ P  *&13 9&! &$~d5@ 04 S.i?ufj=i ~afveC1 by one or more of the 

- Y % % % B $  %p%> Z$PZJ+-~!W+* ~i~ca~crr4 v&ief~ csttrry ths Carrier's long distance tramc. 

.----.,,-- 
Effective Date:. . . . . . 

Sti~g3pt8n "r~unrx, Vice President of Operations 
S,41~rb;f~~g Assets Funding Sewice 

201 Market Sfreet, Suite 700 
$an Fr~rzcis~a, CP, 94105 



i y ~ s  *$e ?t,-;hg +, $ +; $ i: ;$,D, )Z~$C$, $;g- $~TJ~<;E - S.0-P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
Original PAGE NO. 'I3 

Effective Date:.. . .. . 

:z7%.,;~- ; 5, 3~y'i;~t'x Gurrn, Vice Resident of Operations 
V&f~k-rrsg ASSE~S Funding Service 

701 Markel Slfeet, Suite 700 
Sari FFXI~;~$CO, CA 94105 



&,%'$gq $QS$Q*$$ ~ t e j ~ [ > f ~ $ n >  $ER7kt{GEi, \NC, S.U.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
e ~ % , ~ : ~  ;?2t3$4K$b;g>i &$$F- r * $  Q$J57"APIfGE Original PAGE NO. i 4  

% $  -*" 
4 : rsv I~~~t~3fily aT fjre G;;~TJ$QF far damages arising out of mistakes, omissions, 

,~~-3erTszjt$r::n'&~ rjgfi3ys s r  nrrors or defects in the transmission occurring in the 
4 %  8 1 sgfvrce, ctlarlneis or other facilities and not caused by the 
-S_%@tQ@Pd@ @f She ~tnt~s~zfrber, C O M ~ B ~ I G ~ S  on agreement to provide service and 
:<f+ e~ &@wP~ weel"id% an arnsunt equivalent to the charge(s) the Carrier would 
SF X-?~.$S%X;$ L3d cz .= 42%~ sarri~$+~l.rbar Far' tlla period of service during which such mistakes, 
F ~ ~ Y ~ % " x ~ Q ~ v + ,  f~qfxt~f~iipftf~f~s, delay$ or error3 or defects in transmission occur. For 
1 8 % ~  B t l i ~ m e  o"sl@!npuBr.rg strch amaunt, a month is considered to have 30 days. 

a >  qs-% X P ~ ; ~ ' B  im fz~~rllfies of ather carriers are used in establishing connections to points 
@%tf ~ 6 4 ~ f i ~ g j  by C.;sr.rterFs facilities, the Carrier is not liable for any act or 
:-:ii.2k%w@ta srl !he r%ef carrier nr carriers, The subscriber will indemnify and save 
1%?%?2%35ictb3% Cd1&1185 fr~l171 any third party claims for such damages referred to in 
#lsj$@ N43 g j ;I~~QV$?. 

5% 3 TP~S { ; g ~ ~ + t .  ~ 1 1 i  make? nu refund on overpayments by a subscriber unless the 
@M*F fc%? w t h  s ~ ~ f p a y i ~ ~ e n t  together with proper evidence is submitted within 
,I A"-d t2) ya%ryq ;frtxn ti>& date of alleged overpayment. In calculating rzfunds, 
1@kme discaaiflis wjll be adjustr;cl based an total usage after ail credits or 
&~$~~~sgst~$oftc ~ ~ X Y E T  b ~ e n  applied. 

3 $E: 4. Ji&+ C21fiflm ~ k ~ 1 )  ba ~ndefllnified and held harmless by the subscriber against 
%:Bifns fc~i; libal. stand~r, or infringewrent of copyright arising out of the material, 
b ~ f $ ~ ,  ~$~for??r;jtior? ar other content transmitted through the Carrier's services, and 
B : ~ B S Z ~ $ ~  ~ t f  Q I I ~ B F  cE~"3Ems arising out of any act ar omission of the subscriber in 
~:ef1fiqs:$~~rt wiffr any g ~ ~ l r ~ i ~ e  provicled by the Carrier. 

.p a tfra 4%ld3~e~iOTl& 13ftfl@ precedirrg section which limit liability or damages do not 
c@f$!8~ $c- @xf~n l  fhak th@y are in conflict with the provision of 
It  hF Ft S A 2=316(5). 

i. C - 
~5 &+ C;t~%rpasry i~llf !lot be liable for any consequential, incidental or indirect 

t,$$zzzgag~~ for m y  cause af action, whether in contract or tort. Consequential, 
tw42cr3tn arid tndirsct da~rrages include, but are not limited to, loss profits, lost 
fk+qesiiQ%$%;;, 3rd lrsa sf business opportunity, whether or not the other party was 
aw%e or 311~utd ham bsen awars of the possibility of these damages. 

-- 
Effective Date:. . . . . . 

$~g&%& 8 % ~  Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
'kVorking Assets Funding Service 

"1 0 1, Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



. .*J: u>&i.-. ., ' .  - ::*,. ., s#,.&;:; $;fls. <*,,$?g;g..;@~,++-- $5 g&g&:*(x,za, 9 'ygp&p-f5 gqc -, 
; .  .. 3 j  , - . . : at..... k + &. S,D.P.W.C, TARIFF NO. 1 
,;&%; :;;,;* :,z$:;;g-$::@*<:< ;P. p.:g-.@:-g-G:2 ;j. ............. $3, dY. ::;Q$k%$ 

,.. .. ,m.,. .~,.- k ~ < . s ~  . 25 -, . -& !~ - ? . . . . .  d'z ,L...:> . y+i!27;~x.k:. ..... m.$c?&$~:;;~ ~ . ~ ~ . ~ ~ l  . Original PAGE NO. 75 

..... Effective Date:. 

- i' * ~ g ~ , ~ & $  $y Ste;lphen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
L%fo&ing Assets Funding Sentice 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
%%n Franc'tsco, CA 941 05 
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S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. ? 
Original PAGE NO. ? 7 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
Sari Francisco, CA 94105 



63#fp343~@@$5 Afi%EfS FUMDIPJG SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. I 
@$&&x~h9*'i>Q&iNC$ ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 78 

$3 ~ ~ ~ g g i q  =,- 3 ~ 5 e + 3 s .  j ~ q ' t ~ ~  -+--..-,--+---o-*.~--- FOR CAUSE - 
*a -# F$etafia~actizrn clat'swvice far nonpayment or for other reasons is governed by 

<:k;b@$m $*I krf~Cf 86 of the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission's Rules. 

$9 2 2*%!.%a fhc Cartier, after cuirlplying with the written natice requirements of 
Ctk<fgT~r% Gii ;~rtcf 86, nray cancel the application for or discontinue service 
@gf$!%~aet !~:~i.,aafri~g any liability for any of the following reasons: 

$@ k4~n.payrrrent of any sum due to the Carrier for service for more than 30 days 
b%xyo&-rd flrs d ~ t a  of randifion of the bill for such services; 

$$ A -6k~~rntbn of any of the provisions of this tariff; 

$ 5  A ~VjbtQtian of any law, rule, regulation or policy of any governing authority 
h8vi;ag juciodidion over Carrier's services; 

8) '?h& fhrrier prahibifed from furnishing service by order of a cc f~r t  or other 
gauerfamant authority having jurisdiction; 

af Upofr r@qttasS nt the subscriber; 

%! Abg~z~danrnent af prsnises served, which includes, but is not limited to, 
4Asae cons~culive billing periods in which no direct dial, 800, or calling 
atid calf% are biHed on tho line to be disconnected, 

qS Ugo iaO' t h s  sewice to injuriously affect the efficient of the Company's 
, 9. t ~ r 3 6 / ~  Imt, ruperty, or service, including use o profane or obscene P cP Y 
EXD?age ,n end@ to harass, frighten, or abuse carrier's personnel; or 

8%) Fur fraartdwtc;~: ~ $ 9  of service. Upon evidence of fraudulent use of the service 
Vs)~tkiqq Assets may discontinue service without notice. However, if the 
gub~crtber makes immediate pa ment for the estimated amount of service as 

x 'h k ~ r a  b6m fraudulent/ taken, orking Assets shall restore service in a 
rnanner ~~nsis tsnt  wit the rates charges, terms and conditions of this tariff. 
11 a second offense is detected, the Compan may refuse to reestablish 
S@M/C@.  subject to appeal to the Commission. !he burden of proof of such 
t'rsk16ufsnt use will be upon Work~ng Assets in case of an appeal to the 
c~mmiasiat~. This rule shall not be interpreted as relieving the subscriber or 
gfty stt'luf person of civil or criminal responsibility. 

(;u%~ornzrs whose service has been blocked for non-payment are subject to a 
r@~iaxrnae;lon faa of $?O.OO for restoration of service. 

i - -  A""-- -- *zr- .--i--m-ra-.!----- 

i%'%%T& ~f \s~tj@: Effective Dale:. . . . . . 

i#3~&- Ety: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

10: Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 







S.U.P.U.G. TARIFF NO, 1 
Original PAGE NO. 21 

' i -" * i r 4  .rn.- A U , * L I - * r - . - - - - - P -  

@ ~ $ ~ ~ s ~ ~ @ ~ Q R  F@s"URE USE 

Stephen Gunn. Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94185 







.D.P.U.C. 
Original 

TARIFF NC 
PAGE NO. 

SEC'IIOM II 
WA?"ES 

2 232$ t :';&tvkas %ra suaiiabte for origination from  feat^ 

es$~g@af$ tjp $6 thc next whole minute. These  rates also 
4 ~ ~ 9 6 ~ 1 f  citBet s.. Razteg ara as folfows: 

nkjrra-rrhufi~, ~vil ,h ~e$%er amounts of usage rounded up to ti 
f%cr&q are as IB!IUWS: 

r. 

iding Service 
t, Suite 770 

San Francisco, CA 94105 

ire Group D end offic 

3 3 l3f:*$$g$9&f' &e~*@k22a\gg 

Re%d,$at+tg@r sc&ce ts bjiled by whole minutes, with partial minutes of usage 
apply to ( :ails placed 

Initla1 winlate 
i-_L.__ .--_ Additional Minute 

Nightl Nighti 
f & , g $ r ~  Weekend Day Everring Weekand 

a sa,~cs $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 
$040 $0.70 $0.10 $0,10 $0.10 $0.10 

~ 3 ~ s ~  $0.20 $o,.ta $0.10 
w 4  $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 
a w r ? ~  $O,ltX $0.10 $O,iO 
-t 

$0.10 $0.10 $0.10 
% , u s  so.m 30.10 $o,io $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 

tz$im2 ~ E ~ A C  $u,ta $0.10 $0.10 $0.90 $0.10 
t%k::* %tP 10 $Q 10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 

" G4!;3~ti,~g[~f23j,3&~ig~9v~~~&3 

Ca~?~rri%u.i.liat sawice is billed in six second increments after a 30 second 
7e next six 

. - - . .- - 

: seconds, 

:dive Date:. 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Warking Assets Fur 

1O"IMarket Streel 



@$id"% i E % - d i ~ ~ 4 C : $  - &,9z$izf$i FFtJiP3QlNG SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
&g& lJ&t)ftfp.tK~ ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 25 

"ii 

gr_ _ @~&+ECCC_"sji~a&~&lS~f&N~E (Available to MTS Subscribers.) 

- 6  Y 3- 

;$i&h$Ci~Q%rs wilt be billed s.69 per call for directory assistance calls. 

5 "  
G-6: asadit allb@k;artcc for Directory Assistance will be provided upon request if 

~ & i & ~ ~ f & k % r  sxp~riences poor ~ransrnission quality, is cut-off, receives an incorrect 
f@&~t33r+:2~ka number, or rnisdials the intended Directory Assistance number. 

- "* 

2 6 h ~ f ~  %vPSr'fl Be a ;fr;tlarge for all calls dialed from directory assistance after a 
t~!&pht~n@ ntisu'lber has been obtained. 

Directcrrjr' Assistance call completion charge: $50  per call 

, .- *.* , <,-- - . nc *...,.F-,-,-."F----- 

~igs%+ of I~isija Effective Date:. . . .. . 

;g$-zt.&t! By Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 



%%&%f?~il~~a a%%r:*rs FUNDING SERVICE, IMC. 
&APB chdQ'rQ;1MI&4fr3 ASSEi‘S LONG I415TANCE 

S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO* 4 
Original PAGE NO. 26 

SECTION il - RATES (Cont'd) --..- 

rk 7 4.;~$>-$rqlig+~~,~i~gqa(AvailabIe to MTS Subscribers) 

3 . 5  Oper~foi Sewices are available from all originating service locations. The 
Opbrator Services per-rninute base rates are as follows. An additional one-time 
Call ~lsaement charge, as set forth below, will be added to the first minute of 
a~ciz call 

3 ? @~r~t,$;gj{!~jgd-C~rd Usage Rates 

Initial M i n a  Addltlonal Minure 

Nighti Nigtitl 
@$::sf: p a  Eve. Wkend c&U - Eve. Wkend 

. - .",.",.-., .- .- - -  

C1 Cjperatar' Dialed Surcharge 
Third Party Person-to-Person 

f 'Third Party Station-to-Station 
8 Busy title Werificatian" 
$. Er~largsncy Interruption*" 

"t7pplles when the Company provides operator assistance to determine if there n an 
sngoirty conversation at a called station. 
*$Appl!es in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge when the Company provides 
aprjrntor assistance to interrupt .an ongoing conversation, regardless of whether the 
tntdrcu~lirrn is successful 

t%sr&& By ' Stephen Gunn, Vice PresiGent of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



kb.;f%-jK~$~C> A33SE7T'$ FUNDING SERViCE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. I 
g$Rgg zgs4QRKlH;te AsSETS l_ONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 27 

- - " " / ,  -_-/, ,*i* UI'-,L-LI .I.- ---. 

SECTION II - RATES (Cont'd) -- 
Qpf~$p!#$~@~~i~~$.~(Avai18trle to MTS Subscribers) (Cont'd) 

:3 *% g:F3gi!>g-G@@-g--&&g 

Initial -- Additional 

Nightl Nightl 
g - ~,l31 &. Wkend E!Y - Wkend Eve. 

3 5 &&~~g~~Q~@~~&F:lacernc?nt Charqes 

2 Coifact Station-to-Station 
2 C:o!i@~t Person-to-Person 
3 Pea'~~xt-to-Psrscrn 
4- Station-to-Statirun 
5 D X ~ E C I O ~  Assigtance Gall Campletion 
B Third Pa0:ty Person-tcr-Person 
7 'Oiirtf Party Station-to-Station 

* - . - .- -...,#,-~-----.-v 

QG~G sf Isxua. Effective Date:. . . . . . 

%$%ti&@ @)J. Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 7'00 
$an Francisco, CA 94105 







%6gk3%2%;$f4~ j ,&~4:$E-r"$ $UNDfNG SERVICE, 1 PIC. S.D.P.U.C. TAR1FF NO. 1 
t$d%:r~& 3F$4f F$($ ASSET 5 C,fJNG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 30 

gECT1QN- 11,- RATES (Cont'd) 

& GZqziiiabfe to MTS Subscribers). 

4 % A cq%aa~ Cetd is y~avided ts all MTS subscribers at no charge. Calling Card 
rcess 60s$ti2e &l;alkwa ~;ubse;c'rbers who are away from their home or business lo ad 

iba r@?@crfk ;Era p18~O ~8115 fr~rn any location in the State of South Dakota- Access 
Q ib@ b4$0&iag Assts rrebork is gained by dialing 1-800-766-0606. The Calling 
B;$?,id %~fririe;@ pet-minute rates described below apply to intrastate calls plus the 
d~dkfivefg su~ct~at gc: 

Ctlarge per call: $0.55" 

4% 2 {;*%gz{flg Gi$rq"&Jgg&$Bat~c 

fdtial blinute - "w- -- Additional Minutes 

Niyht/ 

4 $4400 $,3470 $.2572 $.2599 $2079 $.I559 
4 %  $415700 $3711 $2749 $.2899 $.2319 $.I739 

$.520U $,4111 $.3049 $.3399 $.2719 $2039 



%%k4,-.p$@a;lg; g+!;$f: Ts Fr_;t@Dit;1G SERVICE, Ihf C, S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
&fd;-. :g &3%--z%~:!#4C> &$Sfz-7 fi 1 ONQ of STANCE Original PAGE NO. 31 

3 t $rg mg~%@:~e~id S E J ~ I ~ C P ~ ~ B ~ S ,  a 25% discount will be applied to those calls which 
%~filk*finet? he tath&f $ttbscri$et~ of Working Assets' communications services. 

?& 4 
$. % F z~ ~wet+b$r~isS %ui:~scriberx, a "10% discaunt will he applied to those calls which 

:~ssn++4~&2 tu ~fhg, '~~ ~t~la~crib~rs  of \/idorking Assetss' communications services who 
tss.b*e Biae ktli!l~r;g ?.~l@pt~u>ne number as the commercial subscriber. 

4 - i B C;:xe ~kx~-b&$~rilfaf ~t~b%cribt+rs whose tatal usage charges exceed $25.00 per month 
32 I%?:% I C ~ % C $ ~ U ~ T ~  &18if. b e  applied to all of their intrastate usage. 

& %f 7.5 $$3ltmg Ih rd .  and Operator Service calls from hearing-impaired 'S\IALD 
=&, ,4fst+~~5Qf: i  , .Ic h- L O % D M ~  te I~ ty~3~wr i te r~-  for residential telecommunications will be 
i3l%$f~tort~:";d fny 20%. This discaunt is in addition to any other applicable discount. 
f:d$i?~:$fif"~i ntbtot provide Warking Assets with a medical doctor's signed statement 
~.~x.*$$t,rtb~ isf% .;if her lrnpatrrnent prior to receiving discount. 



- % . I  3 + GL.- 3 I.;@-$?> b *&$$&E,T& 'f.* u W ~ ~ ~ W G  SERUJCE, !NC. S.U.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. I 
3fd%{,q 6*k.i!&%*:$Ftsr:r &$$C f $ f_QP-lG f)tSwANCE Original PAGE NO. 32 

CFC'TtON f l  - RATES (Cont'd) - " 9 . "  - . -  

4 % g g 5  {:i~.rtTr~.5$~ 7y C B ~ C ~ ,  arrd Operator Service calls from hearing-impaired WALD 
~::tpi$~m-gi: i- ,uzirrq fofctypevvriters for residential telecommunic-afinns will be 
~?P%~$&B~QC~ By 20Y%, T3.1~3 CJISGOU~>~ is in additian to any other applicable discount. 
el+-:%l*m?:e+ @ta&t provtde Working Assets with a rnedrcal doctor's signed statement 
, i ~ + ~ ~ t ~ ~ - * ~   in--^ 4._ - f%s ak- twer r~t-rgg~airment prior' to receiving discount. 

r,; -, 
i t  $2:" f$%%3g;trr-t?tral S I I ~ B C Y ~ ~ C ~ S  wtm chose to participate in Working Assets', unique 

S.'';!@i$ilrn Ac$tQn lt)Y8qra171, c ~ I I s  nlade to political leaders who are the subjects of 
1fi ~Mmt? t$fgtrO lri the subscriber's previous monthly invoice will be free of 
*:?%&?;Lj~b At:ltc3:rfl aiarf~ allt~w Working Assets' customers to express their views on 
~~r~$aa-~v 541ay ~ ~ b ~ u f ,  TWO such calls per day of up to five minutes in duration 
j:;4t.- b.13- ri$z16f~~ Calls in excess wjll receive a discount of 30%. 

, 
7 ,-@a r@!Srctar~frnl s~~bscr~ibers whose total usage charges exceed $25.00 per 

m$srb!h ;$ 15% cdl~~bunt shall be applied to all of their intrastate usai e. 

r di %%?@a trsPran~lw~rk and volume discounts appiy to the same traffic, only the 
7jti.2&t@p a1 t h ~  tkva discounts will apply. 

8 3 FJfc~tr%~i~~upt t l f  g g f f ~ r f r ~ g ~  of reduced rates or waiver of rates for limited periods of 
t s f ~ ~ c  rr;wy bo aCfrfr4krd by the Carrier. 

I ..._, /.- ... : , / /  ../ I L ~  ....,, .m"_r ,--> _,_: ." ....,_.*+ _ , . , , , , . m - . - , ~ -  .:. . , ., ,, - 
g;@?,je, g f p$s.tt&, Effective Date:. . . . . . 

; s ~ ~ J g ~  sl; Stephen Gum, Vice President of Oper a t' ions 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 



P&%>%<&$$~G 6t&$'tP ~2 & - u & n i ~ ~  S E ; ~ F ~ ~ ~ C E ,  f ~ c  SaD,F3.bloC. TARIFF NO. 1 
$+%+$@ :ar*$15~?4 #.~.$$i::~ f i s s ~ - ~ $  L Q ~ ~ G  DIS.~ANCE Original PAGE NO. 33 

cFcrtsfa !I ----- - fUVrEs ---- (Cont'd) 

B @$$$ aE@gisj: 
3 f $ ~ $ + E s  frg @JGf cntir; ~(jgitq~lil~tg and terminating within the State of South Dakota. 

Njg htl 
!23Y - Evenix Weekend 

XS&73b t~~c:~-i4oaraf .r;;uti is rouncled r,tp to the next one-ter'ith minute. 

43$A,f ~t :~ f+bz  rg bi1fw.l In six st3col'lcA increments after a 30 second minimum, with 
$@%$+@ unotirrlzk 04 rfgags rounded up to the next six seconds. 

A@$ 1 - ' $ n. i .F~~qd 800 caik billed to cotnmercial accounts not on a term plan receive 
@% ! ~ V P ~ ' ~ & L S Y $  ~ f i ~ d o u r ~ ! ~  based on volume: 

Gf % $ % e ~ i ~ t ~ ~ g ~ ~ . ~ ~ ? %  Volume Discount 
0**'198 0% 

V3'llrMV ' . - , v  

s e p+$j ggg -$gfii4vy'Gg 

: B : M~ntfgly rwutrii"; igo 05 $2,50 per account. 

Ua&ge Ciaarge~ S 22 per minute 

fa$% uaig@g& $hail not ba included in the calculation of any discount in this tariff 
fiw shiiqti disc011r\t be applied to tt-IE! usage of this service. 

k;i$eh ff~tet!ti'~rnal call ra~nded up to the next full minute. 

. < - ,'_, - < ._-- ,- .",I I .C.,"IICC 

gS tgst&- Effective Date:. . 

zr2%+LJg33 ?&if Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
War'ling Assets Funding Service 

A 4 L .  c z n .1 ~ n n  
i u 1 iuartQet a ~ e e ~ ,  3u1te I uw 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 





% D,f3.tJ,C, TARIFF NO. I 
Qngirlal PAGE NO. 35 

;?%t . .:%%* PS% ~ g ~ g 7 f ~ ~ - h  $23 m"sg~g&tt% Gr&td 1 . ~ i % l l i f ? ~  card, and toll-free calls 
x>~g$,~&43 itif% ct vp~~$gl(~w~ 2611 QXC@PI those placed with the aid of 
%Y iP1i4$,&$ gi~g? t~::g&~zgkp:g~j tg ~ f ~ t ~ : t ~ ~ ~ ~ ~  +~$sisk;lnt.,e, The swcherge below 

2ize~je $&!a $0 ? 59 p$:r nlinkrrte 
46a4kg%+i t;ivd $ u t ~ f * ~ & r ( j ~ ? - :  $0 IC55 per call 

9 c -2~~~3  &;$@$i~ayg+r:t t ~ b  oiy; 

-Li$a6,: ;i&~~! ;;,I$ $31~3 t;tfkdt st fr$ur.rd rnwa6d or ~~nenforceable, Lhe remaining 
:,.i~:v:"i;+as,:.'~L. +i - , f  s.r% # s i r s d ~ j %  yijj& ~ f i d  ~ ~ l f n r @ @ a b l ~ ,  

sxepken Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
GYur Ktng Assets Fui-rding Service 

101 iVa1'1r;bt Street, Suite 700 
$an Francisco, CA 941 05 



~YL;.EP+~F~.%~,$ =5Szl;t-, f S FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. I 
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SECTION!! - RATES (Cont'd) ....- 

Q :$&&$krl.+J -g~$,Fj~-ES:w; TERM PLAN 

73-43 7 ~rrt"iigr1 is the interstate complement to, and is only available in 
c~t~.sair;ir;,a:tan with, the interstate Business Advantage Tern Plan l l l .  

32 a 9 % ~  U~N.J@ r g t ~  applies to intrastate dial-4, calling card, and toll-free calls 
3$\r~aarkrlg orr your Working Assets bill except those placed with the aid of 
847 "r963rat~r and calfs placed to directory assistance. The surcharge below 
&pp!i%$ to all catling card calls. 

Usage rate: $0.159 per minute 
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.65 per call 

"i '3 Iw at5ditron ta she monthly usage rate listed in the preceding paragraph, all 
PT",&~L~S~I?! ~ B S  and surcharges apply, as well. 

t& ut T f m f  QI tt;jgreement is one year. 

24 5 3t arty part of this tariff is found invalid or une~?forceable, the remaining 
piadi5tons shall remain valid and enforceable. 

, .L- ,c **-*,,*. * ."..?*--".-- 

O a t ~  -af Isstto: Effedive Date:, . . . . . 

r&ra.ct@d By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
VVorking Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. ? 
Original PAGE NO. 37 

SECTION II - RATES (Cont'd) 

3% # 3 ~ k j ~ f ~ . ~ ~ a & ~ ~ ~ 3 E N T I A L  CALLING PLANS 

C%t%bmk?f$ $atecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct disl MTS sewice zit the 
!&3jt7~virti$$ t zitmi: 

PEAK OFF-PEAK 

$0.30 per minute $0.1 8 per minute 

C~lfir%g Card: $0.30 per minute $0.18 per minute 
33tt;cc:lnrger $0.1 0 per call $0.10 per call 

">art: $mak is ?am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak ~ t s o  includes 
br;r,l .i:dneira 24 hotirs of each holiday as defined in this tariff. 

%'%lkif?;~ aarrd Friendship discaunts do not apply to traffic priced at these ra!es. 

Titi% Plan rs .the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination 
*3"FrZ, $he intestate Peak Rate Plan. 

' a -  irt..-rtQI*C."~l-L.*,--r -- "-."..." 
L:ij;4:iia of kcre: Effective Date:. . . . . . 

%%sued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



%'PI3f4@2NG ASSETS FW-MDfNG SERVICE, INC. S.D.P,U.C. TARIFF NO. 3 
&%:';% k4i'ffRK(lrNG ASSETS 1._8PiG DISTANCE Originat PAGE NO. 38 

SECTION I 1  - RATES (Cont'd) 

"3 ;d!iiJ53.$"IFQ&-:!:E*,,@ESIQENTIALCALLlNGPLANS 

4 0 2 i3~@Ltt [$ajj$. -C&iip 9 PI an N 0.2 

G%v$*?c~rner?; seleciing this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at Ithe 
f~$4%t>xkif~g 1.BtSS : 

PEAK OFF-PEAK 

Ohf ?: $0.15 per minute $0.1 5 per minute 

G&liing Card: $0.25 per minute $0.25 per minute 
81aret.isrgt.: $0.00 $0.00 

kV!pertl peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peakis 7pm to 7am. Off-peak ai.0 includes 
tbe Botire ;?rl h ~ u r s  of each holiday as defined in this ta;iff. 

V&?uirt@ and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates.. 

This; Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination 
ht;i':tttr the interstate Peak Rate Plan. 

1 1 ,a" -..+ .-I ----.*n,- 

Data id fsaue: Effective Date:. . . . . . 

4 5 ~ ~ ~ 3  By; Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



'KQRKING A8SETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. f 
d&& VdOBKfNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 39 

SECTION II - RATES (Cont'd) 

5 PEAK KATE, RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS 

15-25 [.I~@&~&te Carting Plan No.3 

Custnrnsrs selectirlg this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at the 
follwwing rates: 

PEAK OFF-PEAK 

Dig1 4: $0.1 0 per minute $0.10 per minute 

CalOlng Card: $0.59 per minute $0.59 per minute 
Stircharge: $0.99 per call $0.99 per call 

Ware  peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak alsc includes 
the antire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff. 

VoIume and Friendship discounts do not apply "ro traffic priced at these rates. 

'T11is Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in cornbirratiorl 
with, the corresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan. 

*ns""h*n ux-.- ---,"<"*- 

Date at issue: Effective Date:. . . .. . 

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



-WORKING ASSETS FUNDlNG SERVICE, INC. S.ES.P.U,C. ?-&$IFF NO.. 7 
dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Origiraai PKGE fKlg 48 

SECTlON I I  - RATES (Cont'dl 

25, PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS 

15.4 Peak Rate Calling Plan No.4 

Customers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive dired dia1 MRS sewic@ at- I ~ Q  
failowing rates: 

PEAK CFFrPE&& 
Dial 1: $0.1 0 per minute $0-1 Ta per raif~t~te 

Calling Card: $0.50 per minute 50,50 pet. nxrntkta 
Surcharge: $0.99 per call 514.9Q ~r cat4 

Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak also ii.;cRrde% 
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this lariff, 

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply to trafiic, tariced 81 "it&-:,@ "%ids 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available; if? C & Q I $ ~ N L ~ T O ~ ~ ~  
with, the corresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan 

*-"- "-" * 'n-&-i*" ..2, - - F F _ - - 
Date of issue: E6gc"tiire Date 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operatmn~ 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94q05 



3s*~~s&,i~its a ~ $ ~ - r t . ;  F~ND 1 t q ~  SERVI c E , I NC . S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 7 
&%;*:$+ "t:&>R&:$NG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 41 

SECTION I I  - RAPES (Cont'd) 

7$  P5.g.P . ;'-~,,,,=e,.., , ,-,,  R9TE ,,-,. RESIDENTIAL ,-, CALLING PLANS 

4.C-  - 
-a*rrs@$bT?.F;f3 safecling this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial PATS service ai the 
f~i4@@d~4%g rzxtes: 

PEAK OFF-PEAK 

$0.25 per minute $0.15 per minute 

$0.50 per minute $0.50 per minute 
$0.99 per call $0.99 per call 

ss"?%irnte .rkrar\d Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates. 

Th% PLrg~n ttle intrastate compiiment to, and is only available in combination 
$w:h rbf2 carrasponding interstate Peak Rate Plan. 

" . - *--. ' ,."'l i- ---.- -,--...a. 

e)@g of f:rs~~a: Effective Date:, , . , 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

104 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisc~, CA 94f05 











WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D*P,U,G. TARSFF NC~. 7 

dfWa Wr3RMING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE 2"i20 at; 

SECTION I 1  - RATES (Cont'dl 

16. QNE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS 

Y 6.j CbJlinq Plan No. 1 

"@WiPA BF Ctlstcr~~ers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dia"rTS 2, 
the following rate, regardless of the time of day or day sf week czf t52-m cskil- 

Dial 1 : $0.15 per minute 

CaiDSng Card: $0.25 per minute 
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.05 per rnini~te 

Volume and Friendship discounts do not apply ta trafa'Sc priced at. t t ; I e ~ :  
rates. 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only t(taita:>!c rfi 
combination with, the corresponding interstate One Rate Pian 

--r.--,.- 

Date of Issue: 

IsstieCS By: Stephen Gunr;, Vice President of Operatt~:tns 
Worki~~g Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street. Suite 700 
Sarn Francisco, Ck 94105 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDlNG SERVICE, INC. S.D.P E J - ~  Tfi&iF$ t 
d/bk  \RfOMKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE igr 08t -F;"AC$E En, a* 

-LC"_- - 
SECTiON f! - RATES iCc?!x 

t6. PNE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Conknj 

162 N n q  Plan No. 2 

Customers selecting this One  Rate PIan receive direct rPraI F~Yl'f5 ~ & t * = i z : ~ i ~  ;%: 

the following rate: 

Dia! 9 : $0.15 per minute 

Caliing: Card: $0.25 per minute 
Surcharge: $0.05 per call 

Valurne and Friendship discounts da not apply to traffic priced af a,hi?~g+ 
rates. 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is arrlg: ava~l-&t~!e t~ 
cornbinatian with, the corresponding interstate One @;a!@ Frat% 

- -- 
Oz3te of Issue: 

Is!sued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President a5 Q$IE~~F:+$IBG~~; 

W~rking Assels Funding SEMIC~ 
101 Market: Street, Suiie 708 

S a n  Francisco, CA 947005 



1tq:PkKfNG ASSETS FUNDtNG SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.CI.C, TARIFF Ngk0 I 

dJb!s:r Wc:)RKXNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO., 423 

SECTION II - RBTES (Cont'd) 

16 Q@-EE1WTE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS (Contin.) 

18.3 &frrh>inaitian Plan 

5"i-rase Working Assets customers who receive bills via e-mail; and ~~irho pay 1flc:ifr 
bills via automatic deduction from a checking account nay  receive !?iter$iata 
tetc;pf?one sewice at the rates listed below: 

Direct Dial: $0.1 5 per minute 
Calling Card: $0.30 per minute 
Calling Card Surcharge: none 

Vsltme and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at ft~%ae rates 

Customers must comply with all three eligibility requirements to be sbia to 
choase this plan. If after enrolling in this calling plan the customer biscsre~ifr~esiss 
arly one of the qualibing requirements, the customer is suhject ta r@nwua% fronr 
the plan, a t  which time slhe will automatically be returned la hslrlhis pi8~$0ix'6 
Working Assets billing arrangement. If the customer erirolied in the plan at ti?@ 
irrltiation of Working Assets service, the custamer wit! be transferred to ths?: P#.ak 
Rate Calling Plan No. I. 

T"t.~is plan is a complement to, and is only available in comisiria4ia~ wif5, fir@ 
corresp~nding intersiate calling plan. 

-+--b-.-,.,---.- -..d-^Y"- w ._., ,mLCd*.,_ -*_w , */ , d 

of Issue: EfIsctive O,wde> - 

Lssut? By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operatiuns 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 306 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. 6 6 p r j  c ~~".,~i$:f' &ii i 
dlll~la WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Qrga~>l$3&<;g T:?$ 

SECTION Il - WTE5 i,C:apPf:Qj 

16. ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PtAgs [Clsjntiirl 7- 

16.4 Calling Plan No. 3 

Customers selecting this One Rate Plan receive Ed1reC3;t dzai $4 15 S f = z r i X C g ~  :qr 
the following rate, regardless of the time af day or day of w.ck 08 PZP? ~ ~ ~ 1 1 :  

Diai 1: $0.96 per minut@ 

Calling Card: $0.30 per minute 
Surcharge: $0.30 per call 

Volume and Friendship discaunts do trot apgt.f Ta 26;3$r"as gi*s;f$?d at fh r  :-.4 
rates. 

This Plan is the intrastate campiemenl fa, az%"edos a+aiy $un3%j,.b@9? 
combination with, the corresponding intersrs!~ I.tiat~ PPm 

Date of Issue: 

issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vg5:c $a5:5j4e;1? i:g$ t)gi+-d ;,t:gshi; 

Viforking Ass~tt;  Fi.ir~c',jrb~$ :$QI%$c 
101 Mfiarket Straf, Sa,blte YO3 
San Frandsm. (:;';Fa 94 i OF2 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. ~~0 p , ~  c BAFrggg: &p<j d 
d h h  WCRKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Qcigsnat @;J 33 
L -..------ " 

SECTION I I - RATES {C~nt 'dj  

p N E  PATE RESIDENTIAL CALL-lNG PLANS 

_Callina Plan No.4 

C~:storners selecting this One Rate Plan receive dirw"Y drat &$iit;F'S 5@ref~i+ a: 1W 
failov~ing rate, regardless of the time of day ar day of I F V ~ P ~ C  ij!' t t ? ~  G%fZ 

Dial 1 : $0.7 0 per minute 

Cwbiing Card: $0.30 per minote 
Surcharge: $0.99 per rninr~is 

Volume and Friendship discounts dct not apply So t raff i~ prtaX5 $re ftit:-34; tatLr'* 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is snky a~avatl8bf~: !if i;;tsn'l.t$t$;j%t~.lj~t 
with, the corresponding interstate One Rate. 

Date of Issue: 

issued By: Stephen Gurtn, Vice Presidanf at <:!t;?t?;sti@n$ 
Working Assets Funding SenilEce 

101 Market Street, Suila "r'QfJ 
San Francisco, CA Ej41Q5 



bZrORKlME ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. ~ , $ s  c i&gq;r-; $40 f 

Idhr'a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE cs;6~rnaj $>&,i,>f 3,fr; 53 

SECTION It - RATES(C~Q~Q~ 

16, BME RATE UESIDEIdTIAL CALLING PLANS 

a6,t;: calfins Plan N d  

Customers selecting the One Rate Plan rec~ive btrec;X diet FIT% %E:;iac 2," l13+; 
following rate: 

I 

C 
Dial 1: $0.10 per minute 

Calling Card: $0.30 per rn:nutc 
Surcharge: $099 per calf 

Volume and Friendship discounts do nslt apply a@ fkaffka pltcassif 32 i 2  b$rr :Btc% 

This Plan is the intrastate compliment fa, and is snfy susurfsbi*? btt +"-aXl@~b:.if;i,~4ri::e: 
with, the ccrresponding interstate One Rate Plan 

Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephen Gurrn. Vice Pfaribeilf a4 f3g~, i ; t~gei; lc; i~k~ 

'Norking Assets F - L I ~ s ~ ~ P ~  Sqtrvtw 
101 Market %!feet, hrte 700 
Sarr Frsncisca, CA B4 t 05 



WRKlNG ASSETS FUNDING SERVIC;E, INC. $ g $3 %> g 'T;&;F~ - , : 
d/b/a VdORKiNG ASSETS LONG DtSTkNCE ~~w3$f ,& ,< (~;4$,;$- ~$7; 5; 

SECTION !I - RATES f$&$j)YJ 

16. ,ONE RATE RESrDEMTlAL CALLiNG,PMrfi_$ {Conl~n 9 

18.7 Cailinq Card Plan N o d  

VVorking Assets customers may choose ft~rs ptan nrs grzx,t? at la@ 3 îi%+t r 6 a ? h i z :  ** if 

card rates and surcharges: 

Usage charge: $0.25 per minute 

No calling card surcharge is applied to these cntfs Ptw gs;3:~p&~r,~2 - . . f r t ? t%:p  >:GI 
applies 

This plan is a complement to, and is onfy e7itba~iatjie trwd~t~ij~;~:l~-rk i**;r;:'l ?%: 
corresportding interstate calling card plan 

Volume and Friendship discounts do not a@pfy to ~raffh% g..riaed id iF~:r& $;wrrrr, 

Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephen Eunn, Vice Pres:Bgit2t of O $ ~ ~ I ~ ; + F ~ - " - . :  
Working Assets Flandr~;g G t s w ~ a , ?  

101 Market Strwt, &-:;44 :?M! 
$an Francisca, CA Lid 905 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING StKViLk,  iNL .  3 $-P y CJ ;, : +tiprgq-z B 4' .F * 
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15. ONE PATE RESIDENTIAL CALLiNG --.-,.-. PUNS ;t,Go:7!tn 1 

16, 8 Cailinq Card Plan No. 2 

Working Assets customers may choose Zf~s ~ l $ s r  gisct: c7 h#:tb 

basic calling card rates and surcharges: 

Monthly charge: $3 ,E16 
Usage charge: SC4,25 g a s  ~i : ' : ; i~z , f68  

Payphone surcharge: $0 26 

No calling card surcharge is appti~d fo t'Pla$~ salts 

16.9 Caliinn Card Plan No. 3 

Working Assets customers may chaos<? IXtrr3 p f ~ 9  in B{ 4 9 % ~  

basic or calling pian calling card r a l a  4 ~ 4  $%~fcnFi.qss 

Monthly charge: $4.56 
Usage charge: $0- 4 0 p a  ~ = ~ S P R U % ~  

Payphone surcharge: $0,2aIf 

No calling card surcharges are appli~d ta iBrs&e ~ ! 3 & 4 ~  - a he surcharge for tails to Directa~ s'gw$ttfbarce $n3+fiiJ tkal,$ ~;afza .< 
$0.95 per call. 

This Plan is the intrastate csra~pler;.asnt to, $ 8 ~  t:& f i ~ ~ r y :  q i i d # s ~ . ~ $ : ! s : ~  A+ 

combination with, the interslate Qna Raid; Pi,&$% qxy~~:-:r;i:;$ ;pi f 
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16, ONE RATE RESIDENTIAL GALtiNEaQ-@xG jCa~ t f f> j  

la,, 8 Callinq Card Plan No. 2 

Working Assets customers may choose this plan iw p b ~ e  ~f f% 
basic calling card rates and surcharges: 

Monthly charge: $? 06 
Usage charge: $0.25 par 5141-f"irfc: 

Payphone surcharge: S0.26 

No calling card surcharge is applied Zo these c$ri%s 

16.9 Callinq Card Plan No. 3 

Working Assets custonlers may i%w gxiai? ifi p%&@ t k :  
basic or calling pian calling card rates awd $ufGQ$ts"gas 

Monthly charge: $4'50 
Usage charge: $0 $0 p ~ r  nt lnuf~ 
Payphone surcharge: S0,28 

No calling card surcharges are applisd ta Sh&ia G;t%k:~ 
The surcharge for caifs to Uirectary ;?k.5%r$Bficf: zi$j~'1i;i; ;r;4$ &;r$&tx rs 
$0.95 per call. 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to :,% %?r&j :h";.k$z=itb~ r?T 
+ ,-- combination with, the interstate Ot-te Rate i'iYg,:ta ctmaa~;;;~fa~c e;: F-~L,,;, 
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SECTION il - RATES (Cont'a 

11, MISCELLANEOUS CHARGES 

17.Wayphone Surcharge 

This surcharge applies to 2ny calf initiated fran-i 5 payptroz~e a@@ brFi~;& k~ 5 
WALD customer. The surcharge merely passes on 8 ~ i i a r g ~  brt3dd to @BALD 1 ; ~  
its underlying carrier(s) or the payphone pra\ridcr, 

Surcharge: $,26 per mlI 

--.-.L--." 

Stephen Gunn, Vice Presidt2nt QT Oj,tsaaa,~~hts, 
Working Assets Funding Scr~ecra 

101 Market Street, $hit@ '700 
San Francisr;;~, CA 94 103 
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5ls1c C6p1ioJ B~ttldi11g, 5DO East Capilol Avenue, PILZTC, Sot* Dakota 5-Sbi-53; 
VIA FAX' 41 5-371 -1 048 

March 8, 2001 

Mr. Walter McGee 
Regulatory Manager 
Working A s s e t s  Funding Serv~ce, Inc 

I 101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 

RE: APPLICATION FOR CERTIFICATE OF AI.JTHOWiTY 
Working A s s e t s  Funding Service, lnc 

Dear Mr. McGee 

We received your Application for a Certificate crf ~iSu:t"r~cf"rf ::3 C2e85tlL 4% ;gfi 

interexchange telecommunicat~ons company in the %%$I$; ~f !z%mi:$* Os~~r,%lgk 
Pursuant to SDCL 49-31-3, telecomrnurric,;3tion cornpants5 sr"i,%t M4br8z.5 3 535bCj 
application fee when filing: 

Zu$rrb*t t h r b l ? .  

RVI% .C(I.WY *"t h?% flei;' 
SDCL 49-34 -3. Each telecommunications company tirat pfa~tt; 

* to offer or provide interexchange teiccomrnunicatians servtcc 
IM pate shall file an application for a certificate of authoritjt with the 
I !UIU'rlZUL 

F ~ W  ~ T M  commission pursuant to this section. TttltlcammunicatinnJ 
5 I&< i h r u m . ~  companies seeking to provide any local exchange sslrvic c ~hcfl! 

submit an application for certification by thc cooxnirsfon 
pursuant to 55 49-31-1 through 49-31 -89. Appiica:ians ~ b f f b ~ i r ~ d  
by this section shall be filed by the company no fcss thaw sixty 
days before its initiation of telecomniursications scrurci? ~ J I  titai?; 
state. The commission shail have the exclusive anth~rily to 
grant a certificate af authority. Each te9ccsmmtrnis;atiooz; 
company shall subtnit a two hundred fifty dollar applicatiail Ice 

5 yrcss with its application which shal!-Se bepasited fnts khq 
receipts tax fund established pursuant fa 5 49-44-2, 

We cannot take any action on your applicat~on trnttj we fec&a'uie !ha a$$zkcaT"sSe 

Thank you for your cooperation in this matter 

Sincerelv 

I - - .  
Delaine Kolbo 
Legal Secretary 









South Dakota Public Utilities Commissisn 
WEEKLY FILINGS 

For the Period of f k l ~ ~ k  8,2081 through March 14,ZOO"f 

IF you neesf a complete copy of a filing faxed, overnight expressed, or maifed to  
y ~ u ,  piea~t? cOnEaGf Delaiine Kolbo within five business days of this R!ing. Phone: 

605-773-3705 Fax: 605-773-3809 

CONSUMER COMPLAINTS 

@VO.ti~O?t3 In the Matter of the Complaint filed by Robert E. Anderson, Hudson, 
South Dakota, against Ab&T Communications of the Midwest, fnc. 
Regarding Unauthorized Switching of Services. 

The Csi~plairsant claims that he did not give authorization to switch service. AT&T 
etarrns that euihorita'iion was given by the Complainant's daughter who was ordering 
c!?rv"di~ frarm AT&T for her residence in Hawaii. The Complainant is seeking $9000 plus 
ciecdit sf ail charges. 

Staff Analyst: Leni Healy 
%aft ARsfriey: Kelly Frazier 
Date Flied: 03/08/01 
ini~fvei?tisn Deadline: N/A 

CTO%-a3'r"fn the M a ~ e r  of the Complaint fiied by Joanna Giikerssn, Gregory, 
South Dakota against Excel Telecommunications, One. Regarding 
Delayed Cancellation. 

E",ar*;?p{aEnai.lt alieges that she cancelled long distance services with Excel in 1999 and 
$egsul receiving monthly bills from Excel in March ZOOG. She requests that Excel stop 
btiiing her  and that the billing problem is permanently solved- 

Staff Analyst: Charlene Lund 
StaFA~amey: Karen Cremer 
Dste Docketed: 0311 3101 
intervention Deadline: NIA 

TELECBMMUNICATIOMS 

TCO"IO2U In the Matter sf the Filing for Approval of an Agreement fur 
Interconnection, Unbundled Network Elements, Aneilfary Sewices 
and Resale sf TeBecornrnunicatiuns Services between Qwest 
Gsrpcrration and FiberCornm, L.C. 

Qn March 09, 2001, an Agreement for Interconnection, Unbundled Nelwsrk EIe;~enis. 
Ancillaty Services and Resale of Telecommunications Services between Qvvest 
Corporation (Qwest) and FiberComm, L.C. (FiberComm) was filed with :he Cornrrsl~s~on 



-- 

Date Docketed: 0311 2/01 
Intervention Deadline: 03/30/01 

TCB"e623 In the Matter of the Application 07 Working Assets Fundi~g  Service, 
Inc. for a Certificate of Authority to Provide Irite~excS7ang~ 
Telecommonications Services in South Dakota. 

YIorking Assets Funding Service, Inc. is seeking a Certificate of Authatity b pmide 
interexchange telecommunication services in South Dakota. The applicant is a reseife: 
who is currently providing interexchange services in South Dakota, 



5 0 3  S O U T H  P ~ E R R E  S T P F E Y  

P.O.BO% I 6 G  

PIERRE, S O U T H  DAKOTA 575CSr-E)c6;3 

March 2 6 ,  2 0 0 1  

t 3 R E N T 4  W l i S U R  ~ : * % d V i i  i t  

f U U T Y ?  M ENGEL 5% .P d r -  PI? F 

MI.LFA4i S Shew .L " r d r  
v ,4 j 8 9  DL<*. 

WLli. c ULI?Y 

VaQel  J SENSriv 

es Commission 

WORKXNG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, THC, 

Our file: 0239 

of t h i s  l e t te r ,  I am serrdiug e:.:s$s$c:.$ .::' : ::._- :I::% ; -r 

o the Service l is t .  

ADAM, GERDES & THOMPSGN LLP 

W a l t  M c G e e  



BEFORE THE PUBLIC UTXLLTXBS CQmX58XQN 
OF THE STATE OF SOUTH DAFCGTrt 

IN THE OF THE APPLICATIBZq 1 7 7 ,  +.4 .% -, :. L& "i a - *: ;: -5 

OF WORKING ASSETS PL%TDING SERVICE, 1 
XNC., FOR A. CERTIFICATE OF 1 
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE INTEREXCIImGE j gETUr"ICE aP $~2PgX&$f%","t 
TELECOM~TICATIOMS SERVICES IN I 
THE STATE OF SOUTZ DAKOTA '$ 

TO :  THE PUBLIC UTILITIES C O r / ! ~ v i ~ S S ' ~ Q ~  0.F TXE S'Pg3s+fg a?' 
*, ---"** s.. ,>,? w ,*d,%+ ,*-: .::, ITS STAFF ANIj OTHER INT5Rcbi~u krr l&  : .t,&2 

YOU WILL PLEASE TAKE NOTICE t hu :  
counsel for the applicant Working ksser: 
the above-entitled matrer, arrd t!%; 
other  filings should be served 
as counsel for the qiplicarit. 

Dated this day of March, 200.1, 

mn,y , jq-~34;4 fi e ; ~ , I ~ g ~ ;  f; %f;G:MF$;<;;,l ,:;+:* $: 

Attorney- *""" .*,J .g- '""*"" :; :, "l. i:.Kf Ft:r$;;3 -ti; 2,; 

Zrlg;. 
5 0 3  Sc.uth pier'::<> S~.$:..>;:j-~:. 

P . 0 .  Sox % S C  
,..,? X!. ;j;&'l; *,&a. .-: $ 3';:;: .!,;,lr ,:;.7, ."'-:'. . .' pieme , $tj.i. ,.. F L  zi a -+.,. .=. :,.r -tr3.;. 

Telephone : 5 22.;; :. .9$3+::'3. 
1 $: ,$\ .i .".* .,h : ," i.. Telef ax : - F-. y:='> .,,.I 

CERTIFICATE OF sERVf @E 

David A. Gerdes of May, 
certifies that on the d 
States mail, first class p 



Correct copy of the foregoi2.g in 

Public Gtllik,iec 

503 East Cz~: i -<-~ j -  

K e l l y  Frazier 
S t a f f  k r t ~ r n e y  
public '?* ' - " . i i ~ . . a ~ . ~ t  ~ ~ 2 s  
5 0 0  E a s t  i2apir:at 
Pierre , goi.r.E.>? lj6ik,:3r; :,a 

i2;a yi fz, & ; 6% e':..S .+ - s 
a, 5.e ,... 2: 





program, device, it~ethod, technique. ar 

Y "  J .a iky 
ascertainable by proper means by, other persons who usrr 
nhfain ~ rnnnmi r  ~tatr ID frnm itc dicrfne~ tro fir twn- sad 

'"(4) "Trade secret,' information, including a farfnvia. pstterrt, 

(1) Uenves independent economic vatue, %&Uat ar p~fenfha! 
from nat beirrcr aenerallv krrown to. and not bsrrtrr faad-' 

not engage in any muttiiaqst .ur~atketi~., 







WBRKDTG AS SETS FUNDING SERWE, INTC. P3TS S tiE3Sf Dl,=?CR:I'$5S 

Consolidated Balance Sheets 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC, AND SLBSTDI-4Rfa 

Consolidated Statements of lncalnc 

Total rwenues 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, R?C. AlziD SURSrDIAEZlFS 

Conscljdated Statements of Stoch;holders' Equity 

Years ended December 3 1,2000 and 'I, 999 



WDRK,MG ASSETS FUNDRVG SERVICE, TNC. .440 S'ttBSILjlARfF3 

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows 

Years 
--&*FE& 3* 8-- - A ., - rlfr,dr -- ;*<F$ 

S 73,271J.288 
110 net income ro net  cash provided try opersting 



Wc'l WlHG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, ZNC. P,W9 SUBSIT3114RXES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 3 1,2000 and 1999 

Tksrription of Business and Summary of Significant Accauniing Pcllicies 

Working Asscts Funding Service, Inc. (the Company) is a for profit company prlmsr~ly 
cngagcd in the b~lsinass of marketing consumer and businks services ta genemtt: domrioas f ~ r  
orgmizatiofis working for pcace, human rights, economic and social justice, t h ~  envxrunmtrrz, 
arid et~ucation. These services are primarily provided under contract by lans distance: 
;elcphonc cairiers, a commercial bank, and other service providers. The Company ajso 
prn'redcs custo~ners the opportuniy to speak out on vita1 issues thro~gh letters md phone calfs 
117 t,arge:tcd decision-makers in Congress and in business. The Company's pSncipsl marker i s  
tndividuals, small businesses and not-for-profit orgmzations, located thruu@ous &c Llriittd 
Skates. 'Ills Conlpany also operates a radio station in Boulder, Colorado md a number af 
uitcmct sites. 

'Thc Campany has two wholly-owned subsidiaries, Working Assets %Line, Int;,. w-hicb 
opcrrtttx certain of the companies internet sites, and Working Asscts Grccn Pnww+ h c  whi& 
itm been inactive since 1998. 

'Tbc nmjonty of the Company's long distance service is provided by t w t r  long disr.axzw akrricrs 
-l'crms of the contracts provide the Company with a certain mount of time to m<r& $11 
ssr~ice provided to &leernative carriers. Management fceis that a discanrinilamjan nf sizl"t:icc 
Fionl dtc cuncnt principal carriers would not cause delays in seMw or significant lass oF 
rcvcnues. BiUing, collections, and customer service are aIso provided by third-pxty vendors, 
To mitigate risks in the event of a premature discontinuation of sewice frorn ti.resr: vcndars, the. 
Company has agreements with alternate vendors to perform customer service m d  caligct~as 
serwccs. Tile Company also has a disaster recovery plan h t  covers shafi-term bllimg 
serviw.  

3 1 e  accompanying consolidated financial statements include the a m w t s  of the, Company md 
its subsidirrxies, Ail significant intercompany transactions have been eliminatd. 

C2~sh nr~d Cash Equivalents 

Cmh ;md cash equivalents are comprised of highly liquid instruments with original rzuituntw 
of thrci: nrontils or less. Cash equivalents, held in lnonejr ma~ket fix&, .tot=tJed $2 1,2 miilkm z 
nf December 3 1,2000, and $22.8 million as of December 3 1, 1999. At these dates, E2,0 
nlillim~ and $2.1 million, respectively, were segregated by m i i e m e n t  for t t~z g;z>~rie..irti at* 
cSo~ttions. In addition, as of December 3 1, 2000 and 1949, $633,000 and $12 milgcn, 
respcdxeiy, were restricted by certain contracts and leases entered into by h e  C a ~ p n y ,  far 
these rexs,ons, such funds are designated as restricted in the accompanying consolidouxi 
bzlance sheets. 



WORlî rbJG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, ZNC. AND SUBSIDZARTES 

Notes to Consolidated Finandal Statements 

December 3 1,2000 and 1999 

:$&&&&?f)L.~&I~isfancei §emice Rrovidd 



Ygr)HtiKNCi ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSDMRXES 

Notes to Corrsolidated Financial Statements 

December 3 1,2000 and 1999 

Ckjtcr tcvcrnac is comprised of revenue from n number of sources, incIuding Flask 
Ac ti vrs! Network fees, internet service fees, book sales, and afhliate commissions. The 
Fl;rs!r Activist Network quickly notifies concerned citizens who want to influence 
tfci:rsion midccrs on key issues as they d o l d .  This service provides custarners the mems 
io recrch dc~isionmakers imnlediately on fast-moving legislation via fax, phone or e-mail. 
Ri:~rst~ilc is gencratd front a monthly service fee. 

:$~g+$~$r!@~j{$cqiya_Ir.l&ahd Allowance for Doubtfbl Accounts 

:kcmirats rcccivable represent amounts due for services rendered add are shown n d  of 
the ~lf6t~;fl1~11: for doubtful accounts. The provision for doubtful accounts is daermincd 
try n~rmagcrrtent bascd upon forecasting trends calculated &om historica.i activity, 

7 " k  I"c~ti.lp.my"s advertising costs, including direct mail costs, are expensed the first time the 
;+ifa~:rzz%rng t,&cs place. Total advertising expenses, which are included in marketing expcnse 
I @  tbr ss;i:i?rnp,mying corrsolidated statements of income, were approximately $3,855.000 a1d 
$h,%'7t ,llOO duritlg ZOO0 and 1999, respectively, and total deferred and prepaid adver?ishg 
~ l + h i c t s  srwe :~ppro:iimatcly $247,0100 and $629,000 as of December 35,2000 and 1999. 
~ e q ~ t i v c l p .  

1,31 q~:\itn~t~ provided to sclected organizations working for peace, human rights, mnornic 
iwrd s~iaTjustice, and the erivironment from revenues generatedby telephone, sign-up and 
purcliuc rraisactions by credit cardholders, aid service fees. Eligible organizations are 
ncmtnnrtd by the Company's customers and selected by .the Board of Directors. The jdlocation 
rzl"dkwiions is determined by a vote of the Company's customers. Donations payable as of 
Tbcci*tt~kr 3 1, 1999 were paid in March 2000. Donations payable as of December 3 1.2Q00 
HW~: paid in February 2001. Ln addition to the $3.4 d i o n  in 2000 and $2.0 million in 1999 
i l ~ l u d e d  in donations in the acmnpm;)rjng income statement, residential marketing expense 
~ O P  Uwcinbex 3 I, 2000 and 1999 include $1. I million and $100,00O;respectiveIy, in 
dcinatussns. Ctrstamer-generated donations for h r h  2000 and 1999, including bill round-ups 
: ~ i i  ywc-cad ballot domtions, totaled $1.5 milIion. 



'"rt3RK 1 N6i ASSfZ1-S FUNDlNG SERVICE, INC. AND SUBSIDL4RIES 

WnCcs to Consolidated Financial Statements 

December 3 1,2000 and 1999 

!$$,.$?P*+** ~ ~ ~ , r i * * $  

,4s : 1.r .Tiittuxy 1, 1 %!S. die Company received approvaI &om the lntenal Revenue Service to 
k I 1 1 ~ t ~ g ~ :  kt3 S~~bchaptcr S status. Accordingly, with the exception of a 1.5% tax imposed by the 
swc ol' Caltfwxia. 311 income taxes are now the responsibility ofthe stockholders. 
Il!.c:ritrrtrrnrrs wtif bc pcridically made to the stockholders for federal and state liability 
p...lreT?nrm 3%~ subsidinrj. formed by the Company in 2000 also elected Subchapter S status.. 
l'?rv ~ ~ P F I I ] ? L Y _ ~ I ~ . ' S  ifla~tivc subsidiary did not elect to be taxed under Subchapter S. Future 
:r:crwc c ~ f  rhls sltbsidia~y, if any, will be taxed at corporate rates. The effect on deferred tau 
%e~zb ~ 4 ~ a f  !t4brIitjes srf a dlnnge in tax rates was recog~llzed in income in the psriod that 
t%~):titd~ti etbactimt~t date. 

$ b r . i w & * & i ~ ~ i i  f . 'omp~r~.~#iii~n Plans 

%he -Ci".ama~s~y ;lccotltles for its stock-based compensation plan using the intrinsic value 
rwaf 

k&r* u~fE:ctrrtrutes 

f'h j j r t i p ~ r i t t i ~ r ~  ~ ~ F I c ~ n ~ ~ l i d a t c d  financial statements and accompanying footnotes in 
$ i ~ k f f d ~ ~ ~ i &  wlh generally acccpted accounting principles requires management to make 
c<t%t~taam assumptions that effect the reported ainounts of assets and liabilities at the datc 
~.i~k'Ik. t l ~ t t ~ ~ a l i t ~ i t ~ x ~  finaacial statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expews 
:fi\it~ag t!icr rcportir~g pcriod. Actual results could differ from those estimates. 

Fummefrc :mti ccltriprncnt cousisted of the following as of December 3 1: 

f 'crmputcr equipmcnt and software $ 2,479,172 $ 1.928.204 
f xr  ~ ~ ~ i r u r c  m d  fixares 1.204.667 1.1 30,412 

Lcss nccun~~llatsd depreciation 

Ikt h93y 10, 1999, the Company implemented and eight-for-one split of its cornmon stock, 
S f a m ,  ailthorizcd m d  outstanding, and stock options prior to this date have been restat& iin 
~FTC sdcornpnying Anmcial statements to reflect this split. 



iVd?P;tKl;UG ASSE:TS FUNDTNG SERVICE, DIC. AND SUBSIDIARIES 

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements 

I 
I Deccmber '3 1,2000 and 1999 

T,F~T~ ,R  ZOi!li xu;j 1999, the Company re~mrchased 74,624 and 23,777 sllares of conmm srmk 
cc:.pmtrx*~I; A~rrk  the Employee Savings Plan and certain shareholders. 

7 % ~  C Q ~ I ~ P ~ I ? ~  ha four stock option plans, of which three are nonqualified stwk oprion plans 
.mj r:ne 3s im irrccntilie stock option plan, whereby options may be granted under ehc ptm 
fr~wi? trow to time to enable key employees and directors ofthe Company to purchase shares of 
rln~~\zut~n S R O C ~ ,  

N~oqwalified stwk options ha~le a term of 10 yeass and vest over 5 years as determined by the 
k ~ r d  aoFDircctors at tile date of grant. Incentive stock options have a term that is not to 
i"r;cmi 18 ymrs fiun the date of grant, and vest over not more than 5 years as determined by 
QK: Bc&~d of Directors. at the date of grant. 

Clptlsas arc granted with an exercise price ofihe fair market value a. the measuremenf $arc, 
i~!~~aach 1s tJlc date of grant, 1v3.h the exception of options granted to shareholders mvnitrg I O 
perc-"cnt or marc of the Company's stock, in which case the exercise price is at lei,~ti 1 I Q 
Frcr:~xt of ffic h i r  market value at the measurement date? which is the date of g m t .  
hr~:f~rdmg!y, 110 compensation expense reIa4& to stock options has been recogiizct? in the 
~~ct~inparrjing consolidated statements of income. 

A %iarrtmaT o f  stock option activity follows: 

Years ended 
Daesnbera. 

-M*".."."*-m* 

2000 1999 ----...-~","..,."...,""-. 
Weighted- Wdgti.hra2- 

average a\remgc 
exercise exdrcisr: 

swes p&g - Shares 

Qutsta~ding at beghirig of year 627,795 S 7.91 554,408 S 5,;bS 
Cmnled 232,290 12.17 272.435 18.48 
Excrcimd (24 1,863) 5.88 (107,597) 4.97 
Ca~~ccJed (17,449) 9.56 (91.451) 8.50 

Qtinns at end of year 600.273 $10.25 6 2 7 r 7 9 5  S ?-?I 

Optiorls exercisable at yearend 84,036 =- 

Weighted-average fair value of 
options jpmted dd.ng the 
year: 

Exercise price e q d  to 
market price at grant 
date S 1.58 

Exercise price exceeds 
market price at grant 
date 
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'+.. ' b " l  -+ $32. ru !%<; X$S t ~ f $  t"fjNT)wG SERVICE, 1NC. AND SWSIDIARES 

Xcitc-~ S Q  C~ris~'~1Edat~d Finmcial Statements 

4 S. 
2 . j~ r -  ~i%a,tfoifil:i ;:.t prcrfit-sharmg, discrctionsq contribution in the form of Company 
*.*LT? 3-.F - ., wp -i.% ~lrq-5,  '1hi-s ci.rrxctibt~t~cm cavcrs all full-time, employees who have workd at the 

i. .L~r~vp".aw friir; nf trils;i I,rrrln ho~rn during the year the contribution relates to and are still 
~lli~~~*k*r.d & t k  CQ?c~rnpnnY 3s of Dmernber 3 1 of that year. The contribution vests over a 5 to 7 
w i q r  ~ ' ~ 2 4  iint-w~ thai dim: cf  napfoyincnt, on a plan-year basis) as determined by the Board of 
7 ,  I?Fc: f ~LRX$?:ITI$ xcc3gr1izcd expense of $321,000 and 3;103,000 for this contribution in 

/ L l  i 

A .;~$i; P@'Fr- ~~~~~t:tr lwIy, ACCOIIT~~S payable and other accrued Iiabilities reported in the 
a;r a @948t.1~3$ i " t . i ~ ~ ~ r d l ~ k l f ~ : 3  bi~lilrlce: shcet include accruals forthis contribution of $412,000 
am$ ii: :& I - d d k t  9+ rrf f1~c~~tlher  3 1 ,  2000 and i999, respectively. The 2000 contribution was 
fh~mif :W ! A ~ & B Y  5 As it result csf d ~ e  Company's change in corporate structure (see notc 51, 
F b  ; ~ - r A r  ~ . ~ , ~ ~ I c x s I  ~f f f ~  pf:lt~ 1135 bccn restructured in the form of an employee stock ownership 
i%$%;$ 

%: L ~ B  B;EXY;X&F*~ 2 .  it3Qli= t h ~  C:bmpany rcccivcd approval from the Internal Revenue Service to 
.2r,krii~i: ir* %lschapt~r 5 ~ f : t f i i ~  Tixcre was no federal income tax expense in 2000 or 1999, and 
i:f=i"si %$zrr DF: ti~fcrrcd incnrnc taxes at December 31, 2000 or December 3 1, 1999. 

I%: I: reprait_Y) P I X I G ~ ~ F C S  ai:wices &om a not-fon--profit organization whose president is a 
$ji.&e.b 3 f ~ n f i c r  '2%csti: s:~'nkcs include managu~g fimds donated by customers to be distributed 
:,. gpe;r.ixt.;p~ iirt atwe s s t v ~ c ~ s  were approximately $15,000 in 2000 and 1999. This not- 
~w*$si.dk i*rgarel*:rttw\ is also ;\n investor in a limited partnership in which ths Company has 
q In IlIt3f) airid 1999, t t~c Company also purchased services from a firm partly otvned 
414 is r~~.ha~iwt  c ~ f  81% aflic~r .crP thc Corrzpany. Fees for these services were approximately 
'$%? d H i S  ;ir$ %"cv,iifrQ in 21)(10 md 1999, respectively. In addition, the company has given 
&G a$yi,c& 34 $ahtrie$ f~ certain en~ployees of the company. At December 3 1,2000, these 

mi:c*j; ta~d S~ii2,Olfli 

* &- 
riic t. i+~%:pa i~  is iibligatd under various operating Iezses for office fzicilities. Rent expense 
@if i~- i~xtward  ,$%5S,ttC)O nrld $813,000 for the years ended December 3 1, 2000 and 1999, 
i ~ t g w i . : ~ f \ ~ i : ~  711~ 2000 ;anoi~nt was offset by sublease income of $77,000. Future minimurn 
h5mc ~ ~ ~ ; ~ Y P C " I I L S  ~ e g t l i r ~ d  mdor Iwes  as of December 31,2000, are as fo!lows: 



,,% t i  E - % L ~  7 - 5  %z -6.6 i l t z  t- - %?+Id"'Y'S FI F14~illNCCj SERVfCl3, IFIC. AND S U B S l D T m S  

i*;; :to ktz$ C~nsolidateci dinmcial Staten~ents 

I3t:cr:mbct 3 1, EOCt!! and 1989 
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Qk& WfJRKIMG ASSETS LUNG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 4 
" ,-* --w+ .. --- , "->- - t--.-- 

I 

- 
SYMBOLS USED IN THIS TARIFF 

(01 - C&4t?t<$ or Dkcontinue. 

ti! Chnngt. resulting in an increase to a subscriber's bill. 

BMI -' k 4 ~ ~ e d  kom another tariff location. 

( R j  c Change resulting in a reduction to a subscriber's bill. 

- Cnange in text or reguiation but no change in rate or charge. 

fZ'4. . Carrection 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

I 01  Market Street, Suite 700 
§an Francisco, CA 94105 
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c~-%J~% k%a:"r$3%3MG ASSQTS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 5 

$%q;i.3 @vr?&~fir~a - p a g ~  numbers appear in the upper right corner of the page. 
Qiiqi!$"sre tv.sE%ered sequeniially. However, new pages are occasjonally added 
~ $ ~ ' f ~ ~ ~ ~  Tafifl VVl~en a rrew page is added between pages already in effect, a 
4 . & z z r r n ~ %  is added. For example, a new page added between page 14 and 15 
i@o~r@ be 8f, 74.3. 

:~r+g,"!ij3h Numberir-g!Sequen~e - There are nine ievelzr of paragraph coding. 
nwc:?t i t ?  1s Efjservrent to its next higher level: 

2 1.1 
2 t.1.A 
2 .s..l.n..m 
2 7 ,  'l -A. 4 .[a]. 
2,'iq1 .A.l+(a),l 
2 .1,?.A.+I.(a).I,(i). 
2 7 1 e&h9"(a).!,(i},(A). 

Gnack Pages - When a tariff filing is made with the SDPUC an updated check 
a,1#2~%6Z>6~anies + - the tariff filing. The check page lists the pages contained in 
-4.15s &nR, with a cross-reference to the current revision number. When new 
pdrs,a%s at-@ added, the check page is changed fo reflect the revision. All revisions 
fi%~-% t i2 a given filing are designated by an asterisk. Q"). There will be no other 
aymwfs ttsed on this page if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the 
ff~fn&F C ~ G ,  remains the same, just revised revision levels on sonre pages). 

---...- --<----" 

Effective Date: . *. . . . 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

"sl Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 



-,+& y R 1 s p ' -  . . . L - . L + . L ~  AS3ETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
e3a2ia ~ ; d ~ ~ - z v ~  ,P~,.;MG ASSETS LONG DlSTAFi3CE " " Original PAGE NO. 6 

- 
SECTION I 

GENERAL REGULATlONS - - 
W!% fGBTION OF TARIFF - - " - -- - \< - 2 d%'-~<'.",+ ..-* , ->,...--- 

- " ?$I% f'aciff ~d~nP&ihs the descriptions, regulations, and rates applicable to the 
f ~ $ ; z ~ ~ t $ t ~ i g  of t~ie1~~)mmunicatjonS services provided by Working Assets Funding 
SeGtz~s, with prirlcipal offices at I01 Market Street, Suite 700, San Francisco, 
$:A $44 %a3 

ewices furnished statewide within the state of South 
an file with the South Dakota Public Utilities Commission: 

$nb r;~j;~te5 may be inspected during normal business hours, at the Company's 
$~g:"i%aerci pfeca of business. 

Qik&d:tNLTlQNS ------. 

t::&.C"zatrl i4mre used generally throughout this tariff for communications services 
4'nerasi?& by ti?@ Carrier over its facilities are defined below. 

- The callirlg telephone number 
he Carrier's network by the Local 

LEC) as a call is placed. AN1 is provided by the LEC only 
ss Feature Group B direct or Feature Group D 
ed to gain access to carrier's switched 

~a~~~~xmmrnur1ic:atiot7~ service, 

C%r~%m<$rcia! MTS - Outbound toll services offered by the Carrier for business users 
kflgi~g &if ' ~ G ~ ~ ~ T T S Q  monthly, 

ta~alaany kge7~ykt g.c.-cg~---- or Carrier - Working Assets Funding Services, dbaworking Assets 

-C@y - F'rarn 8:00 AM up to, but not including, 5:00 PM local time on %onday 
ff~;t.i'o@gtr Friday, excluding Carrier-specified holidays. 

&ff;i?!f?g - From 5:OQ PM up to, but not including, 11:00 PM local time on Sunday 
f ~ a @ ~ i $ ~ F r  Friday, and for 24 hours on Carrier-specified holidays unless a lower 
fa(;% w63;ufb normally apply. 

---- 
Effective Date:. . . . . . 

Stephen Gunn, \Ace President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 
101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 
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3@30EK?7t3<3 ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.PJJ>C, TARIFF NO‘ I 
~Jbjgg tn,dQWI<IMG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Originaf PAGE NO, 7 

-- -we- .--- ,. 

" BEFf W FTIQNS (C~n't) d, - *z-..,. ........"&* -<--- - 
% I 6 F"CC 6 --.,G-7 - Federal Communications Commission 

3 7 9  Wolida c. - All Carrier-specified holidays: New Year's Day#, Marfin Lufhea 
w&y', President's Day*, Memorial Day, Independence Day, Labor 
Day, Columbus Day, Veterans Day#, Thanksgiving Day, and Christmas 
n ~ f i .  

Applies to Federally observed day only. 
7% When this holiday falls on a Sunday, the Holiday calling rate 
applies to calls placed on the following Monday. 
illken this holiday falls on a Saturday, the Holiday calling rate apptics is 
~al l s  placed on the preceding Friday. 

2. f 8 ,,-- LEC - Local Exchange Carrier 

2,'f ,8 Ni hBNVeekend - From 11 :00 PM up to, but not including, 8:00 AM tocal &G. Sunday %rough Friday, any Lime on Saturday, any lime on Sunday 
except for the period beginning at 5:00 PM up to, but not. including, ?1:0@ 
PM- 

2.. 1 30 Normal Work Hours - The time after 8:30 AM and before 5:36 PM Monday 
fKrbugh Friday excluding Holidays. 

2 ? . ' t i  Re ular Biilin A standard bill sent in the nonnai Carrier Billing cy~le* 
rbd;ists of one bill for each amount assigned fa the subscriber 
together with explanatory detail showing the derivation of the charges- 

2 '? 12 -- Residential Use - Average monthly usage that is 1000 minutes or less 
wt i f f iGEsthan 3.5 minute average call length. 

2 'b 13 ,--- Subscriber - The person, firm, company or corporation, 
or aft-isrentity, having a communication requirement of its own. which 
cantracts for service under this tariff and is responsible for the payment of 
charges as well as compliance with the Carrier's regulations pursuant to 
this tariff. 

2 7,94 SDPUC - South Dakota Public Utilities Comrr$;sion. 

9 'f . I  5 $00 Services - Inbound toll services offered by the carrier h - -- 

, " r,*- <>.*-. -. ---"A""- -.--- >a&,., 

0;2+2 cri' t ssue: Effective Dale:. , . . 

lssiaact By. Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Senrice 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



1 t r~age charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airiine 

4ba airline mileage between rate centers is determined by applying the formula 
B~taw to the vertiml and horizontal coordinates associated with the rate centers 
Enwlved. The Company uses the rate centers and associated vertical art& 
barizanfef ~oordinates that are produced by Bell Cornmunicaltians Research in 
the N A - N U  V & H Coordinates Tape and Bell's NECA Tariff Na. 4. 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

4 01 Marlcet Street, Suite 70G 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



S.D-P.IJ.C. TARIFF NO. I 
Original PAGE NO. 9 

--.---- 

A $ufsscriber can expect a call completion rate of not less than 99,6% during 
genk  use p~ ioc ls  for all Feature Group D services (I+ dialing). 

Sewim is availabfe 24 hours a day, seven days a week. Rate periods are 
appficable as indicated in the chart beiow and are based on the time at the paint 
of @rigin of fke call, except for 800 Services, where calls wifi be rated accarding 
to the time at the point of termination. The evening rate shall also apply for 24 
fiotirs af*r Carrier-specif ed holidays as defined in Rule N0.2.1.7- 

?-3 2 Catis Tllai begin in one rate period and terminate in another will be prorated 

RATE PERIOD CHART 

MON TUE WED TMU SAT SUN 

Evening Rate 

i 

Night and Weekend Rate 

--*..-.. #&. M .* -"* 

Effective Date;. ,, ,, 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 7QQ 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



5.6 1 {,"ails to Emergency Services are provided at no charge. 

3 ? Service Offerings 
t, <"-.,..&-"- 

3 7 1 A Message .----- Te~ecommunic;3tions Services (MTS) 

3 7 'i .A Residential and Commercial Message Tefecommunications Sewims (M'TSj 8% 
intercity services available for use by subscribers 24 hours a day The 
subscriber's telephone linefs) are programmed by the \om1 telephone campsoy 
to sutornatically route "1 +" andlcr "10XXX calls to the network, 

3 'T. -I .B Subscribers may originate MTS from all locations and may terminate caEts in sU 
equal access locations within the State of South Dakota. 

3 7 Z $00 Services *"..,--*-- 

3 ir.2,h 800 Services are virtual banded inbound toll services which pernil mfis to be 
completed at the subscriber's location without charge to the mlfirtg 

3,7 2,6 $00 Service calls are originated via normal shared use f~cilities and arz 
terminated via the subscriber's local exchange service access Xlr~e, 800 Sei7itce 
with a Working Assets-provided 800. NXX is available $0 subscribers as s 
sfand-alone offering. 

3,7 3 800 m*h- ---* Personal Identification Service 

PIN 803 provides 800 service to residenlial and commercial customers %flxaajgSs $Re 
use crf a &digit Personal Identification Number {"PIN"). Muftilafa end usass dae ane 
toil-free number and terminate the call to the desired lacatiort by t?slr~g a sgecdrt: 6 .  

-. ...,--,.- ~ " " - " - I C L I - . " . .  an.-, %-A + - a " r , 

Date of Issue: E++- ~t~rve Oats . - 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Serwicr; 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 
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-..._- *--'..-- , 

These plans are complementary to an interstate service and are only ;3.~aitabIe tr5 
cornmarcial customers in combination with the corresponding interstafe sentic.%. 

3 7,6 -- One Rste Calling Plans 

These ~ailing plans have a 24 hour flat rate. Thsv are av3iI~hle nntrd f2r 

rasidential customers. These plans are cornpk 
and are only available in combination with thaf 

%@wtc~ Qffelin~. (cont'd.) . -.,,..~+. ,'",w&d=*h-- 

3 7 4 Tern Plans - --* .-,.- -- 

3 7 5 Pehk Rate Calling Plans ---. 
These calling plans have Rat rates in peak and n~n-peak time periods. "Il.tey afe 
available only to residential customers. These plans are compbrnenrary ;a an 
in'kerstate service and are only available in combi17atiorr with that seruim, 

'-J -.- -.-...--.- I." J *- 

zmentary to an interstale senla? 
service. 

Effective Date* 

v v o r ~ ~ n y  fissers rilnalng service 
101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94195 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Qpemtisns 
I A I - - I . : - - ~ - - - L - ~  r .  rr - 



WORKING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE. f%C 
d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DfST'AMCIi? 

4,UNDERTAKlNG OF THE CARRIER "-..-..". ---. ..,, 

4.2 The Carrier neither awns rrax ~pera&?& .my 2xx-4 g,;~:~p,d:;~~$ %3+$@8 wir?5~i* :?3..y ,J. 2?,~ 
of South Dakota but rather r&@k+ :;gp~;-r;@% @:+gp~&~~f al f.rcfPP7a &rjrjLrj3 c 
carriers. When atathorizt;xX by f f t _ ~  ~ ~ ~ 9 - 2 2 t g ~ c ~ ~ ,  ;PP: ttGl?t&? nd-8s %z! 3s *? 
subscriber's agent for ard.ber~ng acces$ By  *%Y fiz -,-- 3-wg-: * .  &v2 r q r ~ f = ~ ~ , - ~ ~ g ~  ~ Y C - P F -  , - ,A- an-% ?-E*~,- ~ ~ 3 :  ,J 
other carriers or enfifies to allpllg F&%iS;Qc$rdpfa 3 &q:$x;r $:*>c 3?~0f.,t7$5 ";;T~ 1 5 ~ s  

, I.,. c ky:,$ g!:>i!<&s$ b"P&$: networks of l ~ n g  distance 6-2'1rrfer~ wlm G B E F ~  T P V ~  Gs&--- 
The subscriber shalt be regp~r;gi%ig 33 & j  c.;%&tg$$ J$?&. E2a ~ q 7 ~ : 4 & ,  
arrangement. The subschbrt;~ shall &$ & ~ ? u ; ~ &  b~ E P ~  c ~ # r s ~  -+pi$ 2~&4- $3.3 

considered a subscriber af ;ha Carrie$ gg4: !?A:$ &kp cs;%+?? %wz$, <+k$<+~Crz ;w;. ;=.. 

4.3 Request for service under lkia Tatit4 fX%ii&Q a$,i1&~3~+$+ q $ ~  ::g~:'.e$c :? sL,,3t-t$;5~-S5 .j; 
credit search on the subscrib~a* Thhd;r c$gf~$i f@$pgxg'~:~a 4?&; i'&iI1F T? P ~ Z :  ,,*&5$ + G * ~ ~ ~ ~ :  ip 

on the basis of credit hisiary, and $0 it&&,p tx,%~bfu: ~,96~fi~&+;p j:db &? $?,+- .p4~ 
payment or nan-payment by f h ~ f  $$~h&~cr.t&rr 

5.1 Service is offered s~bj,jec: ffj ihs  $q$$&&.@jg h l 3-#fk@ F$t;vi: $&; 4~&; @@ ;;A -,I,;,, -t--; 

of this Tariff. 

5.2 The Carrier reserves ~ j @ f  fa dt.g-gc$z:;smt.1."3 <$%i~fi !;i%q 446p -d .w-@$;,gA 

necessitated by conditi~ns f;gsya;td $ 4 ~  $~i*r~rzd, a7 " 3 ~ 9  sb7dkFp+~jffeh'. :>, Cii-Uvi :;+Y 

service in viofatiort of favg rsr  EX^ ~ig~$sC:wg &B ptq% 4 w-,S 

5.3 No service provided under & r ~  Tag.#$$ mza9 &+t:t -$:is sg.z&jZ?s&$ - ., pg f $ i ~  

subscriber, except with fhg$ axgf@p% wpL?$jf% r,ifiihseh-fI- @ %ti 7: ,@!*&& iZ&~@ f~ 5.t u g t l 3 ~ k s  

or assignment shal[ apply anty v&{f~@ &&P& i& rSvbL~ :@k-+9:4f$&221 d.+t ?$%jrr: ,,$-;$ 

service. Transfecees of q$@gn$ ",)@'f bfx @$&id5f~ $i$ E ~ Y S  3qr.:::Ys+ 6 ~ ~ 3  .;J;;.& p-' 5-+ - + -  -i 

this Tariff. 

-.......---..---*.,",,,.* 

Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephe3 Gt.rsn, V F ~ S Y  P I ~ S  dt;n L$ T P $ + T ~ - $ ~ :  - 
r;, VJsrkjng P50sab, S'yn$a:t,% aq~-~'t~-+ 

7 tlll #$arkel 8rtfzi:3, $qFx& 74fi.;:. 
f+. 
*2@iin f~angrr,":$,~' S: Ji, " x i  ':kg .- 







ASSETS FUNDlNG SERVICE, INC, $3 , - 7 f 

WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Ota?s3aj ,-" $>fi$& %I? 35 

?.TEMPORARY SUSPENSION FOR REPAIRS , ,--- 

7,1 The Carrier shall have the right to make ne%%sary fep;r;f$66 r&:m$%:; i A  ti; 
facilities at any time and wili have the right to suspe~d s&fii~i&% Fe~%gr;iu:&@6<: %r !&& 
purpose of making the necessary repairs or chonggs sri tfs q%a;plm- 'stfhhk sa.& 
suspension of service for any appreciable pee@ 6% n%c&s%,aPi %he &fi 
give the subscribers who may be aflrtcfad as aeawt4Bbk ~4;Rz.e -k?wao% $33 
circumstances wit1 permit, and will prusact~te {Ere -v;.G84 vaih ~;tj&&fj&ati2~ biP&j$i~~W 
and if practicable at times that will cause the 3es3t ifPCOAlV+30~8fV%c 

7.2 When the Carrier is repairing or changing iis facitifiet, @ sb~1i &k0 ~ep~6$7td4i@ 
precautions to avoid unnecessary intcrfuptidass cd ct%$%.Zua;%@?te'g$ fit ~kk$ca%wc'?~ 
service. 

8.ESTABLISHMENT AND REESTABLISWME~T -.EZ;...2=.T--.-- 66;: CREDff i.--sl- 

8.1 The Carrier reserves the right to examitlie the cfgbrl #@QQN aad t;m~k B:& 
references of all applicants or subsmjbe~i pr401 fa ggr;l@ptlfig an f ~ z  h & ~  g? 
expanded service. An unsatisfactory credk4 f2'i%kay4 Y W % ~  f8cbE i~ t$e~iii.@E ~f 
service. 

3.RESTORATION OF SERVICE 

9.1 The use and restoration of service shaZl be 1~ seg@fd&@C& w@b Bhe 884@$3?# 
systems of the long distance carriers prsvldif~iudg MW~GB IQ b%$:qg.%e~4 &$a&% 
Funding Service. 

10.DEPOSITS 

0 .  I The collection, amount and refund of $sprasr& $2 g@++w~c&d by f%+vbf@3 t$ tii-i*:. 
South Dakota Public Utilities Cornmixsion, 

., ----,*.4- 

Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephen Gwnn, Vice i;Yr~srd$nl oS fJf1~::4%~3."%$ 
Working Assets FilflC?~~ig SBFV?CB 

101 Mafktst Str@et. SL& 70tl 
San Fr;rt.~cii;crs, GiYa $4105 
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WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE , . . . : . :$j$ 
b.. Q@&&l$- &aA*'g;, k?#!;>:, 

a!, state and taxes ti,@,, grass ,f$$aip@; Q&;, $fi&& &$, vg@fjb$*@&. 
ax) are listed as. sepaate frog f$gpn-$ gf;:gj a$@ w,& Gpie$$g$g@ $b fky@:isgg3g#j 



?5.BILL\NG DATE .. *- 

15.1 The billing d a t ~  is depandml r ; ~  :!$a~ ~~~~~ %y;&i &~+z;v%& :c 9,4$ ;r,~2~L:~v:4-&3%3~ 5 % ~  
Company may hiif cuswgfg 3% &&$- $&& .g ay&:df!%fg 2ns:I 6 % ~  22%; 
month, every @$itd p&fithj a&@&$ & @$gt:e4&$ 1f&y&$2$ %F&P-$F$~ $:k%& P* *' ?.J 
case will the C ~ a p a g  c;& k' J~ A fie ~*t 2 ;7ay?,+s & 9 k r-. i_* i 5 7% +- + 3 ra~s+sb+ _ "&& '-+;"c 

17. RETURN CHEC,sSEgg 



. , .. . ... . . -.-= ,zG~~.~~A~~~:"~.-,,.*~=.2~a..?~...-~-x .-. 7+.;-,...-.--. # - - ~  .?-....,? ,, - . - 
*!.. ,, .*+, *. ;qx A,*.<$?,, ., > .< 

ASSETS FUNDING SERtJtCE, E!<,C;. G3-,rb2b- .$= 7j&je,, +y&fvh7 t-gt-2~ , t. 
ORKING ASSETS LONG DlSTA-MCE g%'ai:+.+ .&, p:s"r .t$ ?Pi. .f &: 

*;>, **&? 5 ,;;<- , >. < .;z:rzL ?:$:?-$<., ?C2, 
-: 

19. CANCELLATION FCR -.-- CIAUSE 
" - 

'1 9.1 Disconnection of senrim %r nor'ipaqrmgnz +:fa$ @&:< Z F & $ : Q ~ ~  2% Q&~~'F&-;:  57%- ip:? 
South Dakota Public Utilities C&s~it$ritr$sbn"% F4t,"%% 

< 

19.2 Also, the Carrier, after ~~rnplyitrg ul~&t4.s ~G-W~M &@%@ j & ~ Y 5 . ~ k ~ ~ % % ~ ~ % a a ~  WE cfik 
Rules of the South Dakota Public Utibrg~$% i",~t~e@%il"rsi~2n $;y$g g&r;.r:,gir 3~ 
application tofor ar discar\tinug 54;Nw w$$tii3~ilf$ $@gki$tkgJ kgy  $&&ris&* %3r &;Y$ 28 
following reasons: 

v s- $* --  *'* ** a) Nan-payment of any s u ~  &;e st3  th~2 fi,&bf kjiif f t ~  %~=-d:%@ 5:V r~+;r,, , *;.a:- ,h- $4 #- 
beyond the date  of rendltrr°jp ~f kh"ab Wl far Wifh s6f3v-L,$! 

b) A violation of any of t f l ~  P T ~ V ~ S ~ D C  of %91@fe 

c) A violation of any !a@, rule, g&aufaYik$m gr pd$%e$ ~4 &$;@ p+v@-2,4r"1s3 +,sk!~s~-++ 
having jurisdiction ovBr Carnet"$ mwtla"~~, 

e) Upon request of the snb$cr'nbrkr; 

9 kbandonntenl of premises SF$&- q & ~ k  mc2wfis, $54. x.3 fk37 %~t?t@& $3 
three m~secutitfe biFlieg pefrdg ie w&%$! PG &PW< &;@ @,&$, s?$ +~$B:Q 
card calls are bitted on We 88a lo ba d~:a#~~tc&~d~ 

g) Use of the service to igjuriou$& W;nS $&;@fi)gp @ (?+- c;dimt$~t$&~~ p 
- g 

r o n n e l ,  plant, ~aperly. @f p@itnC@+ @>&a#wi;l +&$@ @q @$$t&++ @l;?~;r,li I ! 
, &q'&eMi@* Qf anguage intendwfto harass, hgatpn. m ~frr%-t&f*W~ $wGir;- 

3 
I 

i 

i 

, 

ers whose service fias b w n  blm&ag SQP mnz@4v;a i ' p ~ + i ~ f t h  we $c.i$s#+;?, 3 

ection fee of $?O-if0 for rersfcrari~~ at oid@<%v~ 



21.1 In the case of a bffiing disputs kew~+i.ii z:;12.~#:;:~rwe8 ,WL: '*A, ?X 4t:z * a -,%- %, -:- 

furfiished to the customer, the ~ ; ~ ~ ; o ~ r y ; ~ r  X L ~ E  ;~ice y+y ? ;cC? at r q t -  e ~ -d$e ::i ..T;z .- 

21 .I .2 Second, if there Es s61( .rl~s@gm%@$ $!lcx+$g ~~~ $%63L$$x2 A~-t'v,tF$ 4$++?- F K  
investigation and review b y  3 awj~g&$ Q$ $& %:%+@? !?ii 5:,;~th+-%b~ e"n*,rsi 
appeal to the SDPUC for irava2$2?m #a:$ f b ~ ~ ~ b s : ~ ~  

21 .I .3 Charges may be disputed up $8 8&B Gays &m ?P& GAk 6$&6 

21.2 The address and telepharre number af aliia SDP$lti&G 

SBPUC 
State Capitoi Bktj.?;diag 

ii '&rSyq 500 East Cap%@+ 
PEerrec Scutb Qglt:@tg 57 $6 3 .s$?Cp 

- 
Dzte of Issue: 

Issued By: Stepiirtn Ggarr, U?Ji* Pre%i.b~$::-~i: $B i3C~5fiii't%t,,, v;+L 

&'brarking P&sg$s Fida-4~2 , v;4 C~.*=F&L@ -2 

183 Maskat 81re$2!. 5 ~ ; i : ; ~  sJ@& 
Si~n Francace, $4 r&5 











W3RKltiJG ASSETS FLINDIMG SERVICE, 1NC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO. 1 
i%%Js VlOf?KfNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO- 24 

SECTION I1 
RATES 

" f$?.?i % ~ " 2 . r ' ~  % S Z  ,,,,,,--,--.- f e t l e ~ ~ l " r ~ m u n i c a t ~ s  Service (MTS) 

4 2 Dl&b'! services are available for origination from Feature Group D end offices 
\rz.th!sttl the State of South Dakota. 

1 3 f3e%i@@ntiwl - + -..- .%-  -8.----t-, Service Rates 

R~t~ id~r r t la t  service is billed by whole minutes, with partial minutes of usage 
munded up i o  the next wt~ole minute. These rates also apply to calls placed by 
c ~ % a \ l ~ \  callers, Rates are as follows: 

I ,  3,A USAGE RATES: 
Initial Minute --.- - Additional -- Minute 

Evening ~Gekend Evening ~Gekend MVfitoa$&D,.aJ - 
4 '$0,1rs $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 $0.10 

$ 4  Aamrrtarcial -,A-t a A re-wem Service Rates 

Cesntmarcial servicc is billed in six second increments after a 30 second 
n.tinSmurtl, with lesser amounts of usage rounded up to the next six seconds. 
Rat@% ace as follows: 

Day 
RatelMinute: 1 92 

Evening 
Nightl Weekend 

,. , , - . , -  ---.----. 
08t6 d lssese: Effective Date:. . . , . 

k$%ueb 8y; Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 



&&J.YCCS %{ORKlNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 25 

-- ----. %. ---- ---" 
SECTION II - RATES (Conl'd) 

DtRECTQRY u* .,-- s.+-..---,-- ASSISTANCE (Available to MTS Subscribers.) 

% t Subscribers will be billed $,60 per call for directory assistance calls. 

2 2 A credit allowance for Directory Assistance will be provided upon r~q~test rf 
subscriber experiences poor transmission quality, is cut-off, receives an incofr@d 
telephone number, or rnisdials the intended Directory Assistance number, 

2 3 V?Gre wfll be a charge for all calls dialed from directory aissistarlce after B 
telephone number has been obtained. 

Directory Assistance call completion charge: $.50 per calf 

- - - - -b -  .-w..... - *...A 8 ,  ? * b " 

Effective Dais,., ,. 

Stephert Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 941 05 



G ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original, CgAGE NQ %G 

SECTION I1 - RATES (Cont'd) 

5. -. Operator Services (Available to MTS Subscribers) 

J.? Operator Services are available from all originatlag samice iamtiat~a, The 
Operator Services per-minute base rates are as foltuws, An adefitioiar~af one titow 
Call Placement charge, as set forth below, will ba added ta fire rirst naintzla sf 
each call. 

3,2 Non-Calling Card Usage Rates 

Initial Minute Addidionel &>- , , -  -L--7L o Mintris "..=,- , * ,  

(tdightl N:gB"itd 
Mileage Day Eve. Wend - !.?2!~ E w ,  ,. , -z 

"i.Pw"j4'$ad 
i r i s  i 

3.3 Dial-1 Call Placement Charges 
~ o l l e c t  Station-to-Station SX85 
2,, Collect Person-to-Person $4.90 
3, Person-to-Person $61,9D 
4, Station-to-Station $3 95 
5. Operator Dialed Surcharge $ 4  , I5  
6. Third Party Person-to-Person $4 ,GO 
7, Third Party Station-to-Station $;S,SS 
8, Busy Line Verification* $8.50 
9. Emergency Interruptipn** $6, $0 

'Applies when the Company provides operatar assistance fa deli?.rr!i*na rf tlgtrii~ r% 
ongoing conversation at a called station, 
*"Applies in addition to the Busy Line Verification charge ?&no r h ~  e;?ant&3any pttsvn$.Llgt 
operator assistance to interrupt an ongoing canversalton, rtqarGEss sf wb3t f~f  IF: 
interruption is successful 

--- ---..-.""-*- 
Date of Issue: 

Stephen Gtinn, Vice President of Ope;afio;rs 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 









B,D.P+U,@, TARIFF b4fJ % 
efriginat PAGE f4U 30 

SECTION Il - RATES (Co~+~t'd) 

CALLING CARD (Available to MTS Subscribers). 

A Calling Card is provided to all FATS subscribers at. no charge. Cafigiceng Car& 
Service allows subscribers who are away frtlrn their home ar bu%lrt.es+ IC I 0 acw%-s"r 
the nehork to place calls from any location in the Sfate of S~urta Oak@$s &@a%% 
to the Working Assets network is gained by dialing l-EtO$-7"%-BG% "f"Pa& &3Efr% 
Card Service per-minute rates described belaw apply to inlrasiatg gt#% $12 
following surcharge: 

Charge per call: $ 0.55~ 

Calling Card Usage Rates 

Initial Minute -- Addltirsl~raf Minutas -----,,. -m*-m ,*> 

Nig hti 
Evening Masla 
5" 7 433 3rrG7Q 
s $599 $, f 3% 

17-22 $.3800 $.2990 $.2211 $,2199 5,1759 At330 
23-30 $.4200 $.3311 5.2449 9.2399 f '7  818 5-1439 
31-40 $.440(3 $3470 $2572 $,2599 $,25379 3, t553 
41-55 $.4700 $.3711 $2749 $,2899 5,231;Q $&> t?36 
56-85 $.500Q $.3949 $.2930 $,3"i9 9-2559 S-19tB 
86-924 $.5200 $.4111 $.3049 $+33i99 $-+%"a49 5.3039 
125-244 $.5300 $.4191 $.3113 $3599 S"Z9St9 $2?59 

$.5400 $.4271 $.3170 $3798 9.3039 3,22?$ 

o all calls placed via rzaliing card wJls rqard to cixif- gkn 
escribing the calling pfan exptidtly s k t a  ailsawise 

- ~ - - i n c r r r r r - u a l x i i * - . ~ > r ? w - ~  1.. y r r  *-, in .-% '. , " 
Effgdtvs b&& , , 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operatrona 
Working Assets Fiinciing Sowre 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DtSTANCE .r,)fsgi~tq$r Z!JP"~,G~ k g 0  'a % 

SECTION I f  - FU/TES -,--,.- w (Cane'&] 

5, IMTRANETWORK DISCOUNT 

5.1 For residential subscribers, a 25% disco~lnt t,dli $245 ik$3@8:t:ib !a 1f%2&2 g4ila6 ~&t.,&x 
terminate to other subscribers of Workfng Cisaer%* ~8wyrnf~~ni=F1%~31l $+%PY~C~$"I 

5.2 For commercial subscribers, a "f% diswunt wail Ir& @pp6fId t~ l b m  ~&Fzs ~ W ~ B R C ~  
terminate to other subscribers of Working ASSE#S' & D Y E C E ~ ~ P " + T G ~ ~ Q & %  wrwf%?% ~ v 4 - % ~ ~  

have the same billing telephone number as tfre cc3~.rcwrzi~F ~at3$a~k&2f 

5.3 For residential subscribers whose; tolat irsaga ~f"s;r.~ip~g Bxme:gIr $23 &$ get m b ~ %  
a '15% discount shall be appfied to all of fh~,alr ie\%roal%@ t$sa414% 

5.4 MBS, Calling Card, and Operafor Sewim ca8% from P&&;i:i@@~m&~~zr"~m$ "."ffixhD 
customers using teletypewritew for residantiel f@k%~bz>~'iam~G@-n~s, wrff &P 
discounted by 20%. This discouni is in addfticarr to afry &B&$Jc $$ppbsa%j@ ~ & ~ E & L + ~ F $  
Customer must provide Working Assets wnfix w ~tb~@tfa! &*$B.~*s $k@mtf$ 2ita!~in;+35 
verifying his or her impairment prior fa ra~~i~i f i ig  E$i%~t.kni: 

-- 
Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vise Pressdsrat of aixf;it%~$%s 
Working Assets FurtcSing ~8esvBl';a 
?Dl Market St$ae$, 8uile 700 
San Francisca, CA O."ftCEi 



-----.---- Einn -" I-. - - -i I--%--- 

WORMING ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC, S,O,Q ii C- 't"Ar%rFf: PK~ r 
dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Ofigiriet PAC$ 6463 33 

SECTION i l  - RATES -- (Gan2frij 

9. 800 SERVICE 

9.1 Rates for 800 calls originating and terminating withjfl t53& S@'l& GY $ ~ ~ i h  ~ ~ % a f ; 3  

Each fractional call is rounded up to the next orse-tentp rnjr~ula 

800 service is billed in six second increments after xi 38 secafid f";i;fi!mt~jr~af~ ~wQ? 
lesser amounts of usage rounded up to the next six SEP&D& 

10. COMMERCIAL VOLUME DISCOUNTS -- 

10.1 Ail dial-? and 800 calls billed to commercial acmtlrrts en B Iecff~ grim b # : & - : i 6 ~ ~  

the following discounts based on vcllurner 

Gross Minute Usage - 
0-1 99 

11. PIN 800 SERVICE 

I 1  .I Monthly recurring fee of $2.50 per account, 

Usage Charge: $22 per minute 

This usage shall not be included in the calculaiicl~ of m y  dasc."Su@t $:a t%%$ ta1~fI 
nor shall any discount be applied to the usaga of !his $@~,riee 

Each fractional calf is rounded up to "re next fwil minute 

Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President 01 I5$ra1mlr0ns 
Working Assets Funding Samics 

4 01 Market Streef, Suile 780 
San Francisco, CA %105 



.-- 
WORKiPIG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, IMC. SX3,P.CI.C, WRIFF 940, 1 
dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE f)d_siinat PAGE NO, 34 

SECTION I l -  RATES Eont%j  - .-, 

BUSINESS ADVANTAGE TERM PLAN Ill 

12.1 This Term Plan is the interstate complement to, and is on:y available Its 
combination with, the interstate Business Advantage Term Ptan lit. 

12.2 The usage rate applies to intrastate dial-?, calling card, and tali-free errits 
appearing on your Working Assets bill except those placed vdi i t~ i he  sib of 
an operator and calls placed to directory assistance, The surcharge Befay$ 
applies to all calling card calls. 

Usage rate: $0.259 per minute 
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.65 per call 

123 In addition to the monthly usage rate listed in the preceding par~graph. lslf 
relevant fees and surcharges apply, as well. 

12.4 Term of Agreement is one year. 

423 If any part of this tariff is found invalid or unenforceabie, the rem~~in i l~ f~ 
provisions shall remain valid and enforceable, 

-. L_.-.IIY...I"I.- IT -a . 
Date of Issue: EReclrve b*r$tt ' 

issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Opeiratiuns 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94205 



WQRKITJG ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, ING. 
d/b/a WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO, 35 

-*--.... ".-...-----. ---" ".-+.x,"*-- - ,,< 

SECTION 11 - RATES (Cont'd) 

23. fi-OM-PROFIT TERM PLAN I I  

13,"1his Term Plan is the interstate complement to, and is only available in 
combination with, the interstate Non-Profit Term Pian il 

32'3 The usage rate applies to intrastate dial-I, calling card, and toll-fret3 miis: 
appearing on your Working Assets bill except those placed with the aid of 
an operator and calls placed to directory assistance. The surcharge beIo~v 
applies to all calling card calls. 

Usage rate: $0.159 per minute 
Calling Card Surcharge: $0.65 per call 

13,3 In addition to the monthly usage rate listed in the preceding parcdgrapi~, ail 
reiavai;t fees and surcharges apply, as well. 

13,4 Term of Agreement is one year. 

23.5 Customer is entitled to 10 minutes of Free Speech call(s) per day wttw 
the call is to policy maker designated by Working Assets. Free Spetsh 
minutes not used on one day cannot be carried over to any other day, 

13.6 If any part of this tariff is found invalid or unenforceable, the remaining 
provisions shall remain valid and enforceable. 

"7, -" - *- ? --w" .A- , *, , 

Date of Issue: Effective Date . 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operatiorrs 
Working Assets Funding Service 

l o ?  Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 





-.-.. .-.u. s r  t t x n r  I I v w .  I 

$ 2  4 %  &,gSEfS DISTANCE Original PAGE I\fO. 37 

PEAK - OFF-PEAK 

$0.30 crier mint it@ 

98" 
*@itiRi@ auld Fr'ier~dshi~ discounts dn not 2nnIv tn traffin n r i r a A  -4 CL-- --L-- 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President nf n n e r ~ t i n n c  

Working Assets Fun 
101 Market Street, 

* 



t 3 LWIYW U I ~  r ~ ~ I Y L , C  urlglnal r H b t  MU. 38 

SECTION II - FATES (Cont'd) --- 
$3 ?'E?M -. n RATE -Jd*d-, 2 .-..---- RESIDENTIAL - CALLING PLANS 

2% 2 Pwk: Rate CatiingJPlan No.2 " ' - . . -i---_r- 

t;krstc~rners selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct dial PATS service at the 
&>ikl~visig rates: 

PEAK OFF-PEAK -- 
a&$ dl : $0.15 per minute $0.15 per minute 

Where peak is 7am to 7prn and off-peak is 7pm to 7am. Off-peak also includes 
lh@ enhire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tariff, 

Voirdms ar~d Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates. 

"rf3k- PIGO? i~ the intrastate complement to, and is only available in combination 
wjtf-r, tA-f;l interstate Peak Rate Plan. 

---- 
Effective Date:. . . . . . 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

1 01 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



v w u s  \ ~ W I V U  noor; I J r t a i v u l ! v u  Q C ~ V I L C ,  1 1 ~ t .  3,U.D",W kw, f Hllif'g 
dibla WORKING ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Ofi~inef PAC.3E NO 35 - 

A*- 

SECTION II - RATES (CCMJ~I 

15, P W K  RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PUNS ----- 
15.3 Peak Rate Calling Plan No.3 

Customers selecting this Peak Rate Plan receive direct Bb'i E5iV& 4jl;f:"y!w G! ~:JQ 
irallowing rates: 

PEAK -- OFF-PmK: 
--*. ~- -/-dm= 

Dial 1: $0.10 per minute GO. 3 0 B B ~  ntt~uf$ 

Calling Card: $0.59 per minute SQ 5L3 mmfrre 
Surcl~arge: $0.99 per call $0.98 per ~ 3 ! i  

Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7pm ts 7an, Oft6faaR skm rrrcf&-dtb:* 
the entire 24 hours of each holiday as defined in this tartff- 

Volume and Friendship discounts do rrat a p ~ l v  fa traffic r a n ~ 8  at Fi165~ 1"39c%-$. 

This Pian is the intrastate complement to, ~tnd is snfy af~aliak3fe ip t~~t~be~~' : ,g i '~?~z~ 
with, the corresponding interstate Peak Rate Plan, 

-"a -...--- 
Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Stephen Gunn, Vice President: saf Opasatlans 
Working Assets Ftrndicy Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 



dlbla WORKING ASSETS LONG D1STANCE 

15. PEAK RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING --.-*.---+ PUNS 

I 15.4 - Peak Rate Calling Plan Fdo.4 

Customers selecting this Peak Rate PJan rmx?ri;i& dir~ct da? NR5 i.&rziw,i+ gf fhey 
following rates: 

Dial 4: 

P H K  f' CC 

-- . dx*F -- :Pg&g - - .  

$G.10 per minute $3 I Q  p@ rnfi~~~~s 

Calling Card: $0.50 per tninufs Si12,50 m.5 mrt'rcrt%u.r 
Surcharge: $0.99 per call $6 88 wr QIEB 

Where peak is 7am to 7pm and off-peak is 7posr tn ?amu;, Ofb-p~e'Y nSe ~ " r c $ t ~ t ~ p  
the entire 24 hours of each hcliday as defined rn ifits f i j~~ff  

Volume and Friendship discounts do not aj3ply la Eraffk pt~x t i  ;@ fhiu,k45 s#%s*i-% 

This Plan is the intrastate complemerrt to, ar~d ia srz& ;avai)rl;%2 re% cf>-*a:&tr%!;F+? 
with, the corresponding interstate Peak R~te Plan 

----- 
Date of Issue: 

Stephen Gunn, Vice Presrderst, af Q F E ~ ~ B ~ Q ~ G  
Working Assets Funding Samitte 

101 Market Street, Suite 7QO 
Sarr Francisco, CA $4 105 



\J lU ld  V V U K K I M ~  W S Y ~  I 5 LONG UIST&NGE gpk*~rbzr - ~ A C ~ - , G  $,gQ 4 e 

SECT ION IIL-C.I-,_.I-..LII I f  - RJkTES *I -&I iqp~t'&j 
15. PEAK RATE RESlDEFlTfAL --.--- -..,-*ws= CAl,i.FMG -~ r.. *. ,.L-- Pt,f;if4% 

75.5 Peak Rate Calling Plan No, - 5 

Customers selecting this Peak R a i ~  Plan rccr&rv$: drsci3;$ ?$:% X$q r$ g+fi~g:s: 3: %*s- i: 

f~llowing rates: 

Dial 4 

Calling Card: GD,SQ per rrrtwi,r0& 
Surci-iarge: $0.39 pet mil 

Volume and Friendship discastfntx ba eof appiy ra t~tl+%c $3itt;ew R? giig~e rgTf'F 

"- :4-# ,*&- .!& gf.5 ;,J;.C*g2s~P+!ijr,"~i:Cf This Plan is t he  intrastate ~rl -rpi t f"r5~Bt  to, 8t3d r% Lh: * p J V  tb'q %5 

with, the corresponding interstat@ P@aF %ate i31afi 

- 
Date of Issue: 

Issued By: Steptien Gunri, V~C@ Pr@$+x%$drQ ab ~ ~ ~ $ ~ ~ r ~ ; r $ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ,  
Working Assefs Fund?!%g $ei"*xe 

4 01 Markef S&&$r. $~rre 7M 











V3QRKkNG ASSE'TS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF NO- 1 
dMs VdQRKtNG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE Original PAGE NO, 46 

SECTION II - RATES (Cant'd) 

OG- ONE ..s~..- em"--u- RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLANS 

06 I 34---da h:ail!ng .,s,-4 Plan No, 1 

Customers scsfecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at 
Slra fwllowing rate, regardless of the time of day or day of week of the calf: 

$0.1 5 per minute 

Calling Card: $0.25 per minute 
Cntting Card Surcharge: $0.05 per minute 

Vokrrne and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in 
~ombinaliion with, the corresponding interstate One Rate P!an. 

-/-_... --MI___ 

Dato 05 Issue: 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



BP'C+P:T,%jfY@ P i 8 3 i Z  l is $-trl\llJII'JL7 3 K K V  ILC, I I Y L .  >.U-r.U,L. IHKlrr NU. 1 
@41#fa &6%3F.",K!NG ASSETS LONG DISTANCE OriginaI PAGE NO. 47 

, , , - 4  C m", ---. .k--_..".. ,, , - 
SECTION I l  - RATESIContld) -- 

8 ONE - . -  ,--,uw4p.+-- RATE RESIDENTIAL CALLING PLAtdS (Contin) 

86 X Galkaq Plan Ma. 2 
,_ -,-J.Ai +.- -L-...*I__< 

Cusl~mers selecting this One Rate Plan receive direct dial MTS service at 
!ha foiltrwing rate: 

$0.15 per minute 

&T;~alRng Card: $0.25 per minute 
3rzrchary~: $0.05 per call 

VaoYtrr~g and Friendship discounts do not apply to traffrc priced at these 

This Plan is the intrastate complement to, and is only available in 
ck~fi?bir\wtion with, the corresponding interstate One Rate Plan. 

2 -  - . . 5 F l - n  " L E V -  -..-- -- 
D a t ~  sf fssue: Effective Date:, .. .,. 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

4 01 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94405 



: ...,. . -., :. :.., ....,,,., ,. -,;,..-.<?.-:: . -... % , .,,%, >-%,....s- -.-.*.. , =-* r .  % - .  
- , - . . , - . - . . . . . - . . . . . - . , 

ci@~&;jtg: , ,- :gg<jg%;&$d($i &$;,$3$g$ 3;. k3r$;.~jj jq Original PAGE NO. 48 

SFCTICIN i i  - RATES [Cont'd) - - _ _rd /j--*=-- 

ontin.) 

dL - 
~ p ~ & ~ t - l r ~ x j ~  A5,$%43 cit~~k&3lni;r1srs who receive bills via e-maii; and who pay their 

.;~qg- +G* &.e~%d;iaf.,z $!~xj.j,cften ft-001 a checking account may receive interstate 
q~+pt$-r  CL?, +a %@~@cp :.$%I :h@ 1;;1f@515 lt~JI@d Be lavd; 

[ 3.2 pfst f~ $0.1 5 per minute 
C :i:aNmyg Cmb, $0.30 per minute 
?:;qt~;~'r~j f;>%rrl Surcharge: none 

k :;~~~..9.cF-%G @fi$ % f nf$Bshltp ufrscounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates. 

i ' ~ $ ~ ? ~ v m r ~  mist eQlrYipljji with ell three eligibility requirements to be abie to 
c$iea913~ eift:e i;~t$~rt If a!\@;. @arolli$?g in this calling plan the customer discontinues 
w ? ~  ~ZU-BF i ~ 2  lf-~b qll8?ib&flg ~ ~ q ~ i r e f ~ l e n t s ,  the customer is subject to removal from 
5n,q :g $4h~$h %1~796: &Re ~ i i i  a~~tarr~atimlly be returned to herlhis previous 
l r i .  G x P ~ ~ + % ~ $ ~ +  Ax+Q~F~;~ bfittisg arrarrgenrent, If the customer enrolled in the plan at the 
flT~l-a I ~ 3 ~ ~ r r  r F L  :. l:;i hYqb?k~tjg$ Assats ~~srvice, the customer will be transferred to the Peak 
F:L&$b * IgiDA%i+ M$t 1 

%*T.dR -- ,, p p&~ri - - -  $5 a cen~giet.irent t6, and is only available in combination with, the 
j ,  p~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ! k ~ ~ + $ i t ? 5 , q  mig;. +rntwM +> ~~aii iny pian. 

Effective Date:. . . . . . 

JL*+ ?2s& 32 c S t ~ p h e n  Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
qr'dorkirlg Assets Funding Service 

10'4 Market Street, Suite 700 
Sari Francisco, CA 941 05 



Original PAGE NO. 

"++$ , cidr3szek --.. - - %  -,k-$b2,~2 -g :g& I&q ;4a+& P!m iec&ive direct dial MTS service at 
i' .:.%#- 3 i.; ;"&+ "stF.* , r .&* - , dn~~+&B~kB~+ i% t-if the frnr$ ~f t31t4y nr day of week of the call: 

l;t: .i7v-har-'y S-~-C': 6 Y ~ ~ ~ J ~ % P ' ~ % P  ~j;$tby~alis cjft) ftut ~ppTy to traffic priced at these 
-iy.9&53 

:,*LL -i,,-<u4 - - 4 tm= ~;-,tw::f:tf$3 ~ ~ p ~ l l ~ r s ~ g y l t  $0, and is only available in 
+f~:p+-iy, bc8p -%~-c  %;- I ~ $ ~ L ~  ? &+ r . r'ac-:g-sg?gr'itYit~$y ii~\%rst%ta Qne Rate Plan. 

-- 
Effective Date:. 

% ? ~ i ~ T ~ < i l ' i  Gr~tin, Vice Pr~?siclacl of Operations 
VJ*,Y&.~+~ &sets Puncling Senrice 

98 f h&tk@t Street, Suite 700 
$an Fra~cisos, Ch 94'I05 



+ - 
bJn+ s %Hr84~1;.k$dr; ASSEX? L,OPSC;" DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 

SECTION 11 - RATES (Cont'd) --- ,<-"..--. 

k=:;$.I$;z-fre;ts-$ $cjf@r;ti:?g this Qne Rate Plan receive direct dial WITS service at the 
4 , ~ -  , : = v g ~ i ~ * i * r ~  f;$t~, Y~j58rdie~s of the time of day or day of week of the call: 

@k3: -3: $0.90 per minute 

64441r$$j C C ~  P&: $0.30 per minute 
j : , ~ . ~ , ~ j t ~ ~ g ~ ~  $0.99 per minute 

,' ,L I-& kZ:-?=1fi3~* ~ G ~ X P F  F r t~~~d%fi ik~  discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates. 

3 38.g tY+%!:f'i e fh@ 1r~fm8fafe complement to, and is only available in combination 
*I$% 4!1Ln~F i-,&3t~%$~ancling interstate One Rate. 

" 

Effective ~ a g  

~h3; "s" 8 ii. ,- %.-*? Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Sei-uice 

I D ?  Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



B -.e*,:%--EeiI',SPI.J;j w d3- - ASSETS FUNDING SERVICE, INC. S.D.P.U.C. TARIFF KC%. 7 
&P;K,6n ;?V%;Za';KING ASSETS LONO DISTANCE Original PAGE NO. 51 

SECTION I1 - RATES (Cont'd) 
-, 

q; t>i4+! RATE RESFDENTIAJ- CALLING PLANS ,'- Yr_-_I_"-il -- , ,  

3 g:&iira$g i'-gt?rt t&.f~r, 5 
,, m . . - <  -**-+. 

t:;:;usEt;3r?iz;rs s%lecting the One Rate Plan receive direct dial MrS  sewice at %he 
kilt~wrt ig r a  ta: 

Dial 1 : $0.10 per minute 

Calling Card: $0.30 per minute 
Surcharge: $0.99 per call 

sp cF&rrt:t? ,- $illtl Frietrdship discounts do not apply to traffic priced at these rates- 

1\83 Blart is the intrastate compliment to, and is only available in cornbir~atiun 
 sit:, the corresponding interstate One Rate Plan. 

-.?-.. ..-** " - * " *. 

Effective Date , 

%+ELW~ @y. Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Operations 
Working Assets Funding Service 

101 Market Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94105 



SECTION i l  - RATES (Cont'cf) 

ENTIAL CALLING PLANS (6ontin.j 

TB ? C ~ l t i ~  *-. _- _-' Card Plan No. 'I 

tltarking Assets customers may choose this plan in plam of the k2~9% crGtireg 
c ~ r d  rates. and surcharges: 

Usage charge: $0.25 per minute 

Ha calling card surcharge is applied to these calls. Tile payphsrse ?$rrrck~a$+jb 5tfi.i 

This plan is a complement to, and is only available in cambina!iarb sicrkih tt%s 
crrarsspanding interstate calling card plan. 

Voltnme and Friendship discounts do not apply to trrtific prim@ &I Ihsm i&ts"?c 

-, +. --.,."s- 

Date of Issue: 

Stephen Gunn, Vice President of Ogsrattens 
Working Assets Funding Service 

1 01 Marlcet Street, Suite 700 
San Francisco, CA 94405 



SECTION !t - RATES # < ; ~ s t $  ;.if - -  --w"*- ,'."cs.a. -* *>-* ,.a 

16. ONE WTE RESIDENTIAL CZF.iLLIMG PtAMS ;C+=3;&t*ru, i ----- "-d -. ~ ,a ..T -* - ,.. 

?6, 8 - Calling Card Plan No. 2 

Working Assets customers may choflsf: 43th ci!.;tti A:: :;tr+*_'~ly ah$ 

basic calling card rates ~ i n d  surcharges- 

rvlonthly charge: $2 ,go 
Usage charge: $0 2% gig$ ?vr .~ ' . s t f r"  

Payphone surcharge: $a 2E 

No calling card surcharge is apphed fs firtim ~;-e!i.:% 

26.9 Calling Card Plan No. 3 

Working Assets customers may chonsa~: ~ P F : ~  &~hw ;;si G>$B,-.-.E: :+ 
basic or calling plan cailing card ~~4ies an6 $axatt?fiqfp+g; 3 

Monthly charge: $4 59 
Usage charge: $0 "J per S?bfRk'g#f: 

Fayphone surcharge. 20 25 

No calling card surcharges %re appffwi :o 2tqii++?re ~ ~ ~ $ : \ r ~ -  
The surcharge for calls to #Direc:ary # + $ k % ~ ~ & r ~ t ~ ~ @  ..ii~:ny E Q ~ ~ J  $%;;i~ - -, 
$0.95 per call. 

This Pian is the intrastate casl.rp!ernaM ";>, r t j  w=.i'~ "i'";~g~q$s;ic; ~4:  
combination with, the tnterstate fjne R&& I ; r W  : : S % X T ~ & ~ I ~ ~ $  8 ; ;  fL%.;:y 
No. 7 ,  Section 2-63, 

Date of Issue: 

Stephen Gum,  'iJjg,gt P:b;*::,~zf~~~1~+5$ lagwe %Tp-"b.c 

$art F'rancascq, g:& z$d t $5 



















IN THE MATTER OF THE SrPPhiCATIQg 8 F  5 {2@Bg% a&&zqTT%iz 
WORKING ASSETS FUNDING %ERVlCE* F%C, 1 (;~@;g~%&&.f@ I&$ 
FOR A CERTIFICATE OF WUTHQR'eW PO i ?%$@@; t-g 
P R 0 V f . D E  I N P E R E X C Y A @ d G E  5 
TELECoMMUPatGATtOMS SERfill",%$ tN ;5 ?it:@,!4 ,-~y2$ 
SOUTH DAKQ'TA j 

On March 8, 2001 the Pir@jit; U$?&+yg iEjff~~<fA~J,;;;~it~jj,~t .;42:;~~2,~:f+L.T;:3ii42c -, ,,. .,- 2 : 2." ..?: :.:.3 ~~-.i;~~,;,r;,~i~:~+ii~.j~::i .>. :. :'--->-.p.,z #,;it.? .:fi:,i:iii. +<:; .a?, .. ,::F:,:Y,..-. F " d G 2 .  .. 
.,.. 

-. . ',. ,*a, .""-;A"." ..,- ". ."." -..;. . ; 49-3 i -3 and ARSD 20: 1 Q:24 :,QZ, f~r&p@cj $ 1 ~  ?$p@jig&gg~ $:!$? .& .~,g.~~;2y&~.;.;s !cjs. , + z ~ f ~ 3 . 1 t ~ q = ~ ~  :yct9ex :zps:$:%+i:, . , ,- 
Assets Funding Service, lnts. f ~ Z i i r b ~ i ~ g  xii%$t$:$$ 

Working Assets is a cesgT9ss 13 c,$$-@*n.t8e g - ' . ~  .+A$.+% -L,-;~&~+F,".~,;~C~+A~ , Y r L y r ; j ~ ~  
I - u  - Dakota. A proposed tariff ~ q a ~  f\l~& ~3 i*;l",tf'a!-r;,+j &559t'r= 4,g ;..,2:*i.lf+ie: Yl. ?+-' lir ,:? . c * - , r , - t  Y .=I*.-~:..  --*.--JX 

distance service as fully comprtltiva 

. . . . .. . 
0-1 March 5, ZQO$ & q ~ ~ ~ ~ 5 ~ ~ T ~ ~ ~  ~ $ ~ g g q g ~ ~ j ~ : ~ j ! ~  ~ ~ g : ~ ~ ; ~ ! , ~ ~ ~ j ~  . ~ ~ ~ i ; ~ + ~  :,g,f: $p?;Lg: ~ ~ ~ ~ ; ~ ,  ,.ZZ:~.J; f : ~ z ~ ~ ~  

. .. ,- . - - ,. . AJ ,., , .... ,, 

intervention deadfine of @ ~ I ; G &  S@. i.@$$,, ?% +f%g~az$g,$ ~$j&d;~i#G:215:, '$ej$, :jgg;$+gqg, :$$& F$$~G.ei5< .,jj, 
ifit,arvene or ,-ommenis vje32 fife& gFttd 38 $, i';. % fj"~',~.~ !T,L& " ,ce,,k;E,-T,p q$,Ph:3 :: .&-,. ;r,z~.p~*.+eg~r -L,<...., .tkT. :-.. ... ?;'-.P -I z ., .... e- ..:.. ~rQzf<+2y;y:. -,.!;.." ,;~C~;:.~:L:,'...:~.~-,.I~.A~ 

,.&.C.?, r* .,a,> .-- (7. :&- -:-:;;>o;+;- 8?. ".., ., ,, ":; 6; , .. ,*+, $3.?s;,:7;y 5,  . - Working Assets' requ esk for a i",er$ifigaag d o:.dg&:i~Tp ~ ( ~ ~ ~ ; ~ ~ : ~ ~ ~ g g ~ ~  $$q,@f ; ~ G g , ; ~ i ~ ~ i ~ + ; ~ j ~ ~ ~ ~ + ; ~ : : i l , : ~ 7 g t ~ ; ~ j ~ b ~ ~  .. .. i. 
-certificate of authority. 

The Commissim fintls tRal $8 fxati; F'i1a3@gfq#+ e~@~f :,'-s%, ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ + w  g3,i~~ir23g773 C+S %~:f:;;~ ~~:~x~zi~+;~gJ $ 3  
< - 

31, specifically 49-31-3 and ARSD 2@ $0 2~.i a; ,% +-.* 2% ": ?$A 3,p Ty.$ gvF, @p+i%y +s+~c,i~Cr_~C,-,. 4 
Assets has met the legal requifernasrrl~ e%aa$*$%.hR %:F+ pg,te+~s i.;p ,+ $35.1 @"itz F~ rpt, - P ',.s:;,~~+;:$ L, *, 

Working Assets itas, in amardanw lwlh &$i$z- &$-:I; -,i $i j .~~~* ' r~zf - : s~~& I ? / ~ E ~ ? . ~ Y F  9%:-pk7. I piu L*4 ,liCi;,$ - 
and managerial capabili(iss to of!tt; f rc;i~$;7in~~~e,si:'gitr~;;+j~$~ ~_IP~sJ~,;+ $&~j r  ::;j&2$A*rs : ?T :;;774~d3j~,,+1p4vj?- 

, ,'#f **'"B.&s,#~,' : " approves Worlcing Assets' G?pEt&%{r@n fa? ;k ~~~@%%-gs+:@ ;f 8 $,~,*TLF$ &*  5 ~ 4  '~ * 
decision in this matter, rf is the*e+~t?> 

ORDERED, that t,;I;o&ing Isi,$s&Xs" y/lp~~~&$~-.~l;it. 2 , ~  :I :& ::,I+* , + t l l -  :,5r +fi-.c~>.:, L . ~  48 8 8$,,$ ;e ni;.-c+-. 

It is 

FURTHER ORDERED, that I $ L ~ C + $ X ~  & y$$:g i . w ~ r ; !  -' $ RRz * ,kp,i , . ,J --" La-. "3 : v - . " 1  ,: t -. .* .", , ce L.e::T 7 L ~ S - Z - - ~ , ~ &  + 
with the Commission as (he chaiiges &fx,rr 

[ 9 ' , . . >  , , * ' ? ' , ,  - Dated at Pierre, Sou!& gjrkajaz j$ts _ci4c,$$.;;7g ,i$;@ a" $&a;; $!?;; z. 

II $ 
CERTIFICATE EfT: SEirV4CE ;.i 

$ 
lii 

Thc u n d u s ~ g n ~ J  11e:cikg ccr::faa !?;i; ! - s j  i?, 

document has k*n serrwi : m y  :,:m ,at F;X~*-CS :' j$ 
record in this docket, as Irste5 $ P e  6::~iii" --p.6d-afu $ 
list, by first class mail, rrr g c p ~ " .  ,w$~yp-;ha@~ 9 

5 
4; g 
j: 






